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Chairman’s Statement

TERE

Competition in the free newspaper market continued to be
intense in 2012. With new entrants having joined the fray
since the second half of 2011, the market was inundated
with double the volume of free papers and 50% more copies
of newspapers in total than before. On the one hand, this
put the incumbent players to the test — not only the free
newspapers but also, to different extents, paid newspapers
and other media segments. On the other hand, this allowed
the free newspaper market as a whole to expand and more
quickly develop into a mainstream media. Free newspapers’
share of total newspaper advertising has increased to 38% in
2012, from 30% in 2010 and 32% in 2011.

In the background, the Hong Kong economy only saw a
modest growth of 1.4% in 2012, dragged by an austere
global economic environment characterized by the
protracted euro debt crisis and fragile recovery of the
advanced economies. The local stock market fluctuated
during the year and was for the most part lackluster, whilst
the property market continued to surge especially in prices.
The overall advertising market was shored up by relatively
solid private consumption expenditure. However, although
total newspaper advertising grew year-on-year, the majority
of the growth was taken up by free newspapers and
paid newspapers in fact recorded a decline. Among paid
newspapers, the mass-market ones experienced the biggest
attrition, and not only in advertising revenue but also in
circulation and readership.

The intensified competition among free newspapers turned
out to have only minor impact on the Group. After more
than a year, the new comers have not made clear inroads
into the market and the Group’s leading position has
remained intact. The revenue of the Group’s core Media
operations in 2012 was relatively stable despite the acutely
competitive environment; however, the Group’s profitability
was affected given the additional costs associated in
particular with a higher circulation volume of Headline
Daily to take on the competition.

With its number 1 position unchallenged, Headline Daily
remained as the largest-circulating and most widely-read
newspaper in Hong Kong, and both its circulation and
readership currently overwhelm its competitors by a large
margin. And notwithstanding the taxing circumstances,
Headline Daily was able to achieve an increase in both its
advertising volume and page rates during the year. This may
be attributable to the competitive strengths of Headline Daily
which have been established over the years and further
enhanced in the face of the competition. The comprehensive
and popular editorial content of Headline Daily rendered it
the free newspaper of choice to readers, while its superior
reader profile and proven advertising effectiveness also
made it the preferred product to advertisers.
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Chairman’s Statement

The Group’s paid Media products, including Sing Tao Daily
and the Magazine operations, held up rather well in 2012
and made respectable contribution to the Group’s results.
Sing Tao Daily was one of only few paid newspapers to be
relatively unaffected by the challenge from free newspapers,
thanks to its unique positioning as a high quality middle-
class newspaper focusing on providing value-add content to
its readers. Our Magazine operations led by the flagship East
Week continued to grow its advertising revenue, and at the
same time made significant progress in developing its multi-
media business.

In my Statement last year, [ expressed optimism for the
long term success of our free newspaper business, and my
confidence in this has been boosted by our performance
in facing the challengers during the year. As said, growth
of the free newspaper market has been heightened by the
competition and market share is being gained from paid
newspapers and other media at a rate like never before.
Headline Daily has proven its predominance over its
competitors, and in due course the process of elimination
will knock out the weaker players, with the strongest
standing to benefit the most from an enlarged and more
developed market. Not only are we confident that Headline
Daily will emerge as a leading mass-market mainstream
newspaper, we also firmly believe in the future of free
newspapers as a form of new media.

In conclusion, T would like to offer my thanks to our
directors, management and staff whose hard work and
enthusiasm has made our achievements this year possible.
I also extend my gratitude to our advertisers, readers and
shareholders for their ongoing support.

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Major Events of the Year
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At the presentation ceremony of “Leader of the Year 2012" officiated by Mr. Leung Chun Ying,
Chief Executive of the HKSAR, and Mr. Charles Ho, Chairman of Sing Tao News Corporation,
winners in the five categories —“Commerce & Industry / Finance’,"“Community / Public Affairs’
“Education / Research’, “Culture / Performing Arts”and “Sports” — were acknowledged for their
exceptional contribution to Hong Kong. The “Leader of the Year Award”is now a prominent
annual event and a showcase of many success stories of Hong Kong.
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Major Events of the Yea
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The annual “Sing Tao Inter-School Debating Competition”
and the “HK Direct Subsidy Scheme Schools & Primary
Schools Admission Expo” jointly organized by Sing Tao Daily,
Smart Parents and EDUplus.com.hk are highly praised in the
academic sector.
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Sing Tao Daily’s content on education has always been well
recognized by teachers, students and parents. To serve their
needs, it has enhanced its content on languages, liberal studies
and DSE, as well as provided specialized guidebooks and
comprehensive learning materials through its education section
and website.
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As the best-read parenting publication in Hong Kong, Smart
Parents further enriched its content and introduced new
attractions to its membership scheme.
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Sing Tao Daily’s high value-
add content is tailored for its
middle-class readers. In 2012,
it pioneered the free “Smart P
Guide"booklet, including “Eat
and Play” series and “Mobile
phone and Tablet PC" series.
In addition, “Sing Tao Soccer”
published on Saturdays was
expanded, and a variety of
cookbooks were offered on
Sundays. .
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To mark its 7th anniversary, Headline Daily launched an all-new promotion campaign to convey its success
based on an innovative business model. In addition to a series of new columns by celebrity contributors,
Headline Daily introduced “V-A Valuable Weekend"in its Saturday features section, providing the most up-
to-date information on lifestyle, entertainment, beauty, dining and recreation. Also, Headline Daily is now
available via a comprehensive range of mobile platforms including iPhone, iPad and Android smart phone
and tablet apps.

In support of environmental protection, Headline Daily launched a recycling scheme at thirteen stations
along the East Rail Line, Ma On Shan Rail Line and West Rail Line of the MTR. The scheme allows the
newspapers to be read by more readers and reduces paper wastage.
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Headline Daily is not only the most widely-read newspaper in Hong Kong, it is also the newspaper with the largest number L a——
of readers who are investors. Headline Finance paper has strengthened its content to include the latest market updates and d S5 w
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professionals. F o e r
aene o
| [P e -
Rl D=
= - i = ':E_-

(B3R Fﬁlﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂ’mﬁi‘é o BRT EEBERISR
FEEY - XEOKEREEE & %‘—Jﬁ?ﬁzﬁﬂﬁ:ﬂl ENfE (ERIRR
B R (GRFE) WORERBIRE (EXRHR) °

The Standard initiated two new distribution channels during the year. The
newspaper is now available at all MTR Airport Express stations, and can also be
redeemed at Circle-K convenience stores with a redemption card or coupons
in Headline Daily or Smart Parents.
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The Group's magazines hosted a number of reputable events - "Hong Kong Service Awards"and “Greater China Super
Brands Award"by East Week; “TOUCH Brands & TOUCH Icon Awards”by East TOUCH; “Best of I.T. Award”and “Technology
Forum”by PC Market. In addition, JET celebrated its 10th anniversary with an art exhibition. During the year, additions
to the Magazine unit's multi-media platform included East Week's Android app and new iPad apps for East TOUCH, PC
Market and JET.
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Sing Tao Daily’s overseas editions have always been active in promoting integration of Chinese and western cultures. Sing
Tao New York sponsored the Chinese Speech Contest organized by the Hong Kong Economic and Trade office, and Sing
Tao Australia held a “Uni-students Chinese Debate ” The San Francisco and Los Angeles offices also participated in a range of
marketing events.
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Major Awards of the Year
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Hong Kong News Awards 2012

20125 FH R EHEE
\
Best Arts and Culture News Reporting Best Young Reporter
RECBITHEKRE RIEH A

B Winner : Sing Tao Daily
BE (ESEHR)
FE UERERT

B 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
DE I (EBH®)
FE O UEEERYZ [t ]

B Merit 1 :Sing Tao Daily
BE1 (EBA®R)
EE O YEEXRRINOBRBATEIIRE
B &

B 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
DE I (ESHW)
FE . (Tte/B] RREAEENA
2.1 T8 ] 72/ NSRRI AL B
3. A BfTERE 4T T RAEE]
B 2nd Runner-up : Headline Daily
=8B (KRR
FHE 1L ERBBXE-EERL
2 EATM BEETTE
3. FELME BIBE

Best News Writing (English)
BENEREE (Hx4d)
® 1st Runner-up : The Standard
BB (EXER)
F@ : Taking a hiding

Photographic Section (Features)
BrHE (F84)
® 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily

FE (ESA®M)

TE EME

Best Science News Reporting
BRENBHEHE
B 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily

ZE I (ESH®)

FE  FFERHREFRRY

B 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
Z8 (EBEH)
ITE EEAEEF R
W Merit 2 : Headline Daily
BE2 : (EEER)
FE - [bERF] BERY

Best News Writing (Chinese)
REFERE (PXE)
B 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily

D8 (EBRA®)

TR EWELBHETEA

H 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
8 ((EBHAW)
EE O EHHRD KREEXR FFHE

Photographic Section (Sport)
BErHAE (B54)
H Merit 2 :Sing Tao Daily

BE2 ((ESRW)

B ETRE

Best News Reporting
RENBHRE
B 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily

DE I (EBA®W)

FE PR K EEERS
B Merit 1: Sing Tao Daily

BE1 (EBAWR)

TE O EEETRINE
B Merit 2 :Sing Tao Daily

BHE2 ((EBAW)

TE O BVBEERIRE

Best Business News Writing (Chinese)
RELBEHFERE (hX4)
B Winner: Sing Tao Daily
HBE (EBR®)
THE O AEEWME BEEEE
WEENE TBEIE R
B Merit 1: Sing Tao Daily
BE1: (EBRA®R)
TR HRERME e 57

Best News Page Design
REHBRE R
B Winner : Sing Tao Daily

BE (EBR®)

T OAPEEREFERIIRE
B 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily

28 (EBHH)

FE O AERTZHERIRE

Focus at the Frontline 2012
(R4 - RER2012) B SO LL B

Best Scoop

RIEBIHE

M 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
=8 (EBRRA®W)
T PR NAKHEEERS

Spot News
EEBHEA

B Honorable Mention : East Week

BER . CRATD

People
A¥n#E

B 2nd Runner-up : East Week
=8 (RATD
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Major Awards of the Yea
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Chinese Media Design Competition

BEPE R KR

Category: Newspaper Design
BARTE
RERERT (BT)
B Gold Award : Sing Tao Daily

8 (EBEBRH)

FRE :CIDEF| - HEEBEL RS
B Bronze Award : Headline Daily

R CRIRBE#H)

FE 1 2010-2011HEBEREHRIN

11th Asia Media Awards

Best in Design Award
(Magazine Cover Design)
REMFHE
M Bronze Award : Investment Weekly
A GREXFETD
THE O BINEREBRERE
PERRFT i1 B & B

12th Consumer Rights Reporting Awards

PE&EEBTR

| Silver Award : Sing Tao Daily
RE  (EBH®

ES-BNES
HREER TR RER BTG
RIEHERT
B Merit  :Headline Daily

EEsE - (CGEIEE®R)
B :2010-2011MEBRE RN

Category: Books and Magazines Design
ETIREE
RIERBIRT
M Bronze Award : Investment Weekly
fwEE  REXATD
T BINEREBIERRE
FERRFT SR 5 8L

RIEHERT
M Bronze Award : Sing Tao News Corporation
Annual Report 2009

fHdE | ES¥EEE2009F

W Merit  :Sing Tao Daily Hong Kong Stock
Directory

R (EBH *&?/%HQT?E M)

Category: News
DI i
B Gold Award : Sing Tao Daily
£8® (ERA®)
TE  RERBEEGHR

A MM TS AN
Category: Features
A RE

| Silver Award : East Week
RE (AT
FE O EER BRREEH
2012 New York Community Media
Alliance Ippies Awards

Best Investigative / In-depth Story
REASHRE / RAREE
B Second Place : Sing Tao Daily ( Eastern US Edition )
DE (ERHW) E=RMR
TE  EERTEXEFLES

Best Photo Essay or Online Slideshow
REBFHEHA LEER
B Second Place : Sing Tao Daily ( Eastern US Edition))
DE (EBRW) ERR
TR O INMTREAFIRSERE

2011/ 2012 NAM Ethnic Media Awards for
Northern California & Central Valley
2011/ 20123 SRER B AL MOl Ko 45 1k
iR

Outstanding Hyperlocal Report /
Feature(In-Language Publications)

REMSHER (FREH

B Winner :Sing Tao Daily (US Western Edition )
BER (ESHWM) =AM

T EAHEREFOREK

Outstanding Investigative / In-Depth
Story (In-Language Publications)

RERARER (FREFH)

B Winner :Sing Tao Daily (US Western Edition )
BiER  (EBBH®) EFAR

TE  EFREPRERSIME

Outstanding Arts, Culture &
Entertainment Story
BEMCEiHRER
B Winner :Sing Tao Daily (US Western Edition )
BiER  (EBB®) EFAR
*E CEECAFEREXE

Outstanding Photojournalism
RENBEY

B Honorable Mention : Sing Tao Daily
(US Western Edition )

(ESB®R) EAR
2012 Asian American Journalist
Association Annual Awards

AKEERRAUBFERR

Dr. Suzanne Ahn Award for Civil Rights
& Social Justice

RHEMEEREEYTSERR
B Sing Tao Daily ( Eastern US Edition )
(ESHR) ERR
R CEERFETEREF

e .
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated revenue of Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2012 (the
“Year”) amounted to approximately HK$2,211 million as
compared with approximately HK$2,391 million last year.
Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted
to approximately HK$120 million as compared with
approximately HK$139 million last year.

Given the continued volatility and the unclear trend
during the Year, the Group’s treasury investment has been
conducted cautiously and recorded a positive investment
return.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed a final dividend of HK4.0 cents per share. The
dividend for the Year shall be HK7.5 cents per share.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources, Gearing Ratio,
Charges on Group’s Assets

The Group maintained a strong financial position with a
net cash position throughout the Year. During the Year, the
Group paid approximately HK$62 million for deposits and
purchases of items of property, plant and equipment. As
at 31 December 2012, the Group had a net cash balance
(calculated with reference to the Group’s cash balances
and total borrowings) of approximately HK$608 million (31
December 2011: approximately HK$536 million).

The gearing ratio, defined as long-term borrowings to
equity, was zero as at 31 December 2012 (31 December
2011: zero). As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group
had not pledged any asset.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Capital Structure, Exposure to Fluctuations in
Exchange Rates

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing its
treasury function and uses different hedging methods to
minimize the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations on its
financial performance.

Contingent Liabilities

Save as the corporate guarantee given to banks to secure
the banking facilities, as at 31 December 2012, the Group
did not have any contingent liability or claim which the
directors of the Company (the “Directors”) considered to be
material.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Media and Media-related Operations

The local media industry was in a phase of transformation
in 2012, with intense competition in the free newspaper
market setting off a chain of repercussions which affected
not only the incumbent free newspapers but also paid
newspapers and other media segments. New players have
entered the free newspaper market since the second half of
2011, leading to a doubling in volume of free newspapers
and a 50% surge in the total amount of newspapers
in circulation. Faced with this cut-throat competitive
environment, the Group’s Media operations held up rather
well and recorded only a slight drop in revenue, from
approximately HK$2,053.8 million in 2011 to approximately
HK$2,024.0 million in 2012, mainly due to reduced revenue
from overseas and Mainland China. At the same time, the
Group maintained a higher circulation volume of Headline
Daily and invested in other improvements as part of its
competition strategy, which temporarily resulted in lower
profit margins; accordingly, segment profit of the Media
operations registered a decrease to approximately HK$145.5
million in 2012, from approximately HK$181.3 million in
2011.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

Newspapers

According to admanGo, Hong Kong’s total newspaper
advertising revenue went up by 9% in 2012 on a year-
on-year basis. However, the increase was almost entirely
accounted for by free newspapers, and paid newspapers in
fact saw a decline of 1%. This indicates that the intensified
competition among free newspapers has led to an
expansion in their overall market share, at the expense of
paid newspapers and especially the mass-market ones. The
development of free newspapers into a mainstream media,
sped up by the heightened competition, has caused readers
as well as advertisers to switch from some traditional paid
newspapers.

Headline Daily is well positioned to benefit from this
development. In the midst of the severe competition,
Headline Daily continued its lead and remained firmly as
the number 1 free newspaper in Hong Kong. Its average
daily circulation was raised to over 880,000 copies in 2012
in response to the competition, and its current circulation
volume exceeds that of its closest rival by more than 50%.
As the most widely-read newspaper in Hong Kong, Headline
Daily’s average readership of 1,513,000 in 2012 (according
to the latest survey by Ipsos Media Atlas) also surpassed
other newspapers by over 40%. In addition, the same survey
ranked the stand-alone Headline Finance paper as the most
popular financial newspaper in Hong Kong with the largest
readership. During the year, Headline Daily continued to
enhance its content to further gain readers’ loyalty, such as
the launch of an all-new Saturday features section named
“VeA Valuable Weekend”. Headline Daily reinforced itself
as the free newspaper preferred not just by readers but
also advertisers, and became more and more recognized
as a cost-effective mass-market advertising medium.
Consequently, the advertising revenue of Headline Daily was
untouched by the new market entrants and continued to
rise in 2012, albeit at a slower rate given that the presence
of more competitors has put a cap on growth in advertising
page rates.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Although paid newspapers in general were confronted with
the challenge from free newspapers, Sing Tao Daily was
largely unaffected and delivered satisfactory results in 2012.
As a middle-class newspaper, Sing Tao Daily differentiated
itself from mass-market newspapers by focusing on high
value-add content. Renowned for its education and lifestyle
sections, Sing Tao Daily continued to offer high quality
content in these areas. In addition to making available a
range of Liberal Studies guidebooks and learning references
tailored for the new DSE examination system, it pioneered
the free “Smart Guide” series, a handy booklet bundled with
the newspaper which carried the newest tips on “Eat and
Play” and “Mobile Phone and Tablet PC”. These and other
specialized content carved out a niche in the market for
Sing Tao Daily and allowed it to maintain a relatively stable
readership. Advertising revenue was also stable thanks to
good growth in high-yield categories such as automobiles,
watches and other luxury goods.

The Standard performed in line with expectations in 2012.
The competition in the free newspaper market had some
slight impact in general, but The Standard remained resilient
in terms of its advertising. It continued to gain market share
in new advertising categories, such as overseas properties,
and supplemented its revenue with special projects. In order
to further refine its circulation network, two new distribution
channels were initiated in 2012 — The Standard is now
available at all MTR Airport Express stations, and may be
redeemed at Circle-K convenience stores with coupons or
redemption cards. These schemes allowed The Standard
to reach its targeted readers more effectively and also
improved the cost efficiency of distributing the newspaper.

The overseas operations of Sing Tao Daily were adversely
affected by the weak global economy in 2012, characterized
by a recession in Europe and tepid recovery in the US. In
addition, traditional newspapers in overseas markets faced
challenges from other media including free newspapers
and the internet. Given these, Sing Tao Daily’s overseas
operations were diligent in improving their editorial quality,
directing their sales efforts at the new immigrant Chinese
communities and streamlining their business organizations
to control costs. As a result, the overseas operations only
suffered a minor setback in profitability, with the key
markets in the US and Canada proving to be the most
resistant to the testing conditions.
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SRR S

Magazines

The Group’s Magazine unit continued to deliver respectable
growth in advertising revenue and profit in 2012. In
particular, the flagship magazine East Week recorded the
most notable progress in financial results, thanks to its
professional and exclusive news reporting which gave it
rising recognition as an influential current affairs magazine.
PC Market also saw significant improvement in performance,
as the advertising market for digital and computer products
took a positive turn in 2012 while at the same time the
magazine undertook measures to save editorial and printing
costs. The other titles including East Touch, JET, Spiral and
Caz Buyer maintained a steady trend.

The magazine sector in Hong Kong was to some extent
afflicted by the free newspapers’ competition which, coupled
with the growing prevalence of new forms of media,
caused a general decline in magazine circulation sales and
readership. To counter against this as well as to broaden
its advertising revenue sources, the Group’s Magazine unit
committed additional resources during the year to build
up its multi-media business. The magazines’ websites were
continuously being upgraded, and a range of iPhone, iPad
and Android applications were introduced for all the titles.
East Week’s website, combining content both from the
magazine and specially made for online viewing, gathered
increasing traffic. The full contents of PC Market, East Touch
and JET have been made available via tablet and smart
phone devices on a paid subscription basis, giving readers
a novel experience which meets with their latest buying
and reading habits. These efforts have helped to sustain the
readership of the Group’s magazines and provide a platform
for capturing new cross-media advertising revenue.

Non-Media Operations
Trading

Revenue of the Group’s Trading unit further decreased
in 2012 from approximately HK$330.3 million in 2011 to
approximately HK$179.8 million, as the Group continued
to rationalize the non-core Trading business. The camera
distribution market in the PRC remained competitive and the
Trading unit consciously focused on selling higher-margin
products to maximize its profit. This also allowed the unit
to further reshape its operational structure and cut costs;
although profit margins thus improved, the contraction
in business volume still resulted in a decline in segment
profit from approximately HK$10.2 million in 2011 to
approximately HK$8.2 million in 2012.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

PROSPECTS

2013 may have begun on a more positive note across the
globe with financial and fiscal conditions having somewhat
stabilized, but economic confidence remains fragile and a
full-fledged recovery in the advanced economies is yet to
be seen. As such, the overall outlook for 2013 is dotted with
uncertainty.

In Hong Kong, the newspaper industry saw unprecedented
competition in 2012. Although the Group may claim initial
victory, given that Headline Daily has successfully defended
its number 1 position in the free newspaper market, the
curtains have not yet come down and we must remain
vigilant and keep delivering our best to readers and
advertisers to ensure our long term success. As the free
newspaper market increasingly expands its sphere, there
is ample room for growth open to Headline Daily as its
market leader. While Management notes that the competitive
conditions may continue to affect our current profit margins,
we view the prospects of our free newspapers positively
and are committed to a further year of progress in 2013.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had approximately
2,356 employees.

The Group remunerates its employees based on individual
and business performance. Competitive salaries and benefits
are paid to attract and retain quality staff. Other employee
benefits include medical insurance, discretionary bonus,
share options and provident fund schemes.
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Directors and Senior Management

SEEhaHREEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (63) has been the Chairman
and an Executive Director of the Company and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company since 2000. He is
also an independent non-executive director of Shun Tak
Holdings Limited. Mr. Ho contributes much to public affairs.
He is a member of the Standing Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. In addition, he
is an honorary general committee member of The Chinese
Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, an economic
consultant of Shandong Provincial Government of the
People’s Republic of China, an honorary trustee of Peking
University, and a trustee of University of International
Business and Economics in China. Mr. Ho is the father of
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak, a Non-Executive Director of the
Company.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung (50) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2002. He is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company and also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. He joined the Group as Chief Editor of Sing
Tao Daily in 1999. He was the Chief Executive Officer of the
newspaper group of the Company prior to his appointment
as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company in April 2005.
Mr. Lo has extensive experience in the media industry. Prior
to joining the Group, he worked for a number of major
newspaper and television companies in Hong Kong. He is
the vice chairman of The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong.

Ms. Judy Inn (49) has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 2006 and a director of a subsidiary of the
Company. She is responsible for the Group’s multi-media
business. From 2000 to 2002, she was an Executive Director
of the Company and the Chief Operating Officer of the
Group. In 2004, she was a special advisor to the Chairman
of the Company. Between 1992 and 2000, she worked for
PCCW Limited (“PCCW”). She was the senior vice president
of the PCCW'’s Interactive Multimedia Services, leading the
development of the Netvigator Portal and Interactive TV
services. Between 1992 and 1995, Ms. Inn was the group
manager of the corporate affairs in PCCW. Ms. Inn holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree from The University of Hong Kong
and a Master of Arts degree from the University of London.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Jia Hongping (49) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2000. He is the Chief Representative
of the Beijing office of the Group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Jia brings with
him a wealth of experience in management, investment
and government relations to the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked in various capacities in the government
departments under the China State Council. In 1998, Mr.
Jia joined the Lear Corporation China Limited as executive
director and chief representative of its Beijing office. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree from the Beijing Institute of
Technology University.

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu (61) has been an Executive Director
of the Company since 2004. He is the Chief Executive
Officer of the magazine group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible for
overseeing the publication of magazines of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1999 as the Executive Chief Editor of
Sing Tao Daily. Prior to joining the Group, he held various
key positions in various renowned media companies.

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis (54) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2005. He is the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company and also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the finance and overall
operations of the Group. He is a Chartered Accountant and
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Commerce and Administration
from Victoria University of Wellington in New Zealand. He
is a member of the New Zealand Society of Accountants, a
certified public accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has extensive experience
in corporate management, accounting and finance. He is an
independent non-executive director of AviChina Industry &
Technology Company Limited.

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong (72) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1996 and is a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. She has been engaged
in the import and export trading business for many years.
She has over 30 years of experience in the distribution
of consumer products in China, including distribution of
photographic products.
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Directors and Senior Management

SEEhaHREEE

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey (46) has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 2001 and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible
for developing the Group’s printing operations and other
investments. Mr. Yang gained wealth of experience in
finance and investment arena and had participated in
numerous corporate finance activities for several listed
companies in Hong Kong as well as worked at a leading
international bank. Prior to joining the Group, he held
senior positions in Leefung Asco Printers Holdings Limited,
responsible for the group’s financial affairs and business
development. He is also a non-executive director of Karce
International Holdings Company Limited.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak (32) has been a Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 2010. Mr. Ho has years
of experience in media business development, wealth
management, and investments focusing on high-tech
industries. He is currently a general partner of Harbor
Pacific Capital, a Silicon Valley-based private investment firm
focused on venture capital and growth equity investments
in the United States and Asia. Prior to founding Harbor
Pacific Capital, Mr. Ho worked at Goldman Sachs in the
United States, Amerinvest Group in Greater China and Sing
Tao Newspapers in San Francisco. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree in Economics and a certificate in the Markets and
Management Program from Duke University and a Master’s
degree in Business Administration from Stanford University.
Mr. Ho is the son of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, the
Chairman of the Company.
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Directors and Senior Management

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina (50) has been an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company since
2001. She is the managing director of Shun Tak Holdings
Limited, chief executive officer and director of Shun Tak-
China Travel Shipping Investments Limited, appointed
representative of a company, which is a corporate
director of Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdoes de Macau,
S.A.R.L., chairperson and executive director of MGM China
Holdings Limited, chairman of Macau Tower Convention
& Entertainment Centre, vice chairman of the board of
directors of Macau International Airport Company Limited
and executive director of Air Macau Company Limited. She
was previously a non-executive director of Qin Jia Yuan
Media Services Company Limited. Besides gearing her
efforts in business endeavors, Ms. Ho also serves on a host
of economic, social and public services. In mainland China,
such participation and services include being standing
committee member of Beijing Municipal Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, standing
committee member of All-China Federation of Industry and
Commerce and vice president of its Chamber of Tourism,
vice-chairperson of the China Society for Promotion of The
Guangcai Program. In Hong Kong, she serves as honorary
president of the Hong Kong Federation of Women and vice
chairperson of its council, founding honorary advisor and
director of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research, and vice president
of The Hong Kong Girl Guides Association. In Macau, Ms.
Ho acts as committee member of The Government of Macau
SAR Tourism Development Committee and vice chairperson
of Macau Convention and Exhibition Association.
Internationally, Ms. Ho is a member of the board of UNDP
— Peace and Development Foundation, member of Sotheby’s
International Advisory Board and executive committee
member of the World Travel and Tourism Council. Ms. Ho
holds a Bachelor’s degree in marketing and international
business management from the University of Santa Clara.
She received an Honorary Doctorate Degree in Business
Administration from the Johnson and Wales University in
May 2007.
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Mr. King Richard Yun Zing (45) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2004. He
is a managing director of investment banking at UBS
AG. He is principally responsible for providing corporate
finance services to clients in China and Hong Kong. He
has over 10 years of investment banking experience in
advising corporations, governments and entrepreneurs in
financing strategies. Previously, he was a senior member
of JP Morgan’s investment banking team in Asia, and was a
member of the board of directors of J.P. Morgan Securities
(Asia Pacific) Limited. Prior to joining JP Morgan, he held
senior positions at various renowned institutions including
Credit Lyonnais Securities Asia Limited and CITIC Pacific
Limited, a Hong Kong listed conglomerate. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics from Columbia University in
New York.

Mr. Lee Cho Jat (80) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2005. In 1998,
Mr. Lee was awarded the “Silver Bauhinia Star” by The
Government of the HKSAR. He is now the president of
The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong, the president of
The Chinese Language Press Institute, permanent honorary
chairman of the Hong Kong Publishing Federation and
honorary chairman of Sino United Publishing (Holdings)
Limited, The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd. and Hong
Kong Commercial Newspapers Co., Ltd. Mr. Lee started his
career in newspaper publishing industry after graduated
from secondary school in 1952 and has over 50 years of
experience in the media industry devoting to promote
Chinese culture. Mr. Lee was awarded Outstanding
Achievement Award of Hong Kong Print Awards in 1997. Mr.
Lee successfully changed traditional state-owned companies
such as The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd., Joint Publishing
(Hong Kong) Company Limited, Chung Hwa Book Co.,
(H.K.) Ltd. and C&C Joint Printing Co., (H.K.) Ltd., into fast-
developing modernized international enterprises, which,
under his leadership, become paragons of the industry. Mr.
Lee was appointed a committee member of The Preliminary
Working Committee for The Preparatory Committee for the
HKSAR of The Standing Committee of The National People’s
Congress in 1994 and was further appointed as a member of
The Preparatory Committee for the HKSAR of The National
People’s Congress, participated in the preparation of the
establishment of The Government of the HKSAR. He was
appointed as a member of the Antiquities Advisory Board
of the HKSAR in 1999. Mr. Lee was appointed a member
of 8th, 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. In 2009, Mr. Lee
has been elected the “Hundred of the Greats of Publishing
in the 60 years of New China” which is the greatest honor
in the publishing industry in China. Mr. Lee was granted an
Honorary Doctorate of Arts from Chu Hai College in July
2011.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Tung Chee Chen (70) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2002. He is the
chairman, president and chief executive officer of Orient
Overseas (International) Limited. Mr. Tung graduated from
the University of Liverpool, England, where he received his
Bachelor of Science degree and acquired a Master’s degree
in Mechanical Engineering at the Massachusetts Institute
of Technology in the United States. Mr. Tung is also an
independent non-executive director of Wing Hang Bank,
Limited, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, Cathay Pacific
Airways Limited and U-Ming Marine Transport Corp. He
was previously an independent non-executive director of
PetroChina Company Limited and Zhejiang Expressway Co.,
Ltd.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

All the executive directors of the Company are respectively
responsible for the various aspects of the business and
operation of the Group. These executive directors of
the Company are regarded as the members of the senior
management team of the Group.
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TEERAMS

The Directors believe that good corporate governance
practices serve as an effective risk management for the
Company and hence, the shareholders of the Company will
benefit from the high standard of corporate governance.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Former
Code”) and the Corporate Governance Code, which is
applicable to financial reports covering a period after 1
April 2012 (the “New Code”), contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The Company has complied with the
applicable code provisions set out in the Former Code
during the period from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012 as
well as the New Code during the period from 1 April 2012
to 31 December 2012 with deviations from certain code
provisions specified and explained below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The
Company has made specific enquiries to all Directors who
have confirmed that, during the Year, they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2012, the Board consists of 13 directors
including 8 executive directors, 1 non-executive director and
4 independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”). Names
and biographical details of the Directors are set out under
the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” on
pages 18 to 23.

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the
Company. The Board reviews and approves the objectives,
strategies, direction and policies of the Group, the annual
budget and the management structure of the Company. The
Board also reviews the Group’s performance in light of the
Group’s objectives, business plans and budgets.

The Board has delegated the responsibility of the day-to-
day operations of the Group to the management of the
Company.

The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
and the Chief Executive Officer (the “CEO”) of the Group is
Mr. Lo Wing Hung. The roles of the Chairman and the CEO
are separate. The Chairman is primarily responsible for the
management and effective performance of the Board. The
CEO is primarily responsible for the day-to-day management
of the business of the Group.
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All non-executive directors were appointed for a fixed term
ending on 31 December 2014 with renewal option subject to
retirement and re-election by rotation under the Bye-laws of
the Company.

In compliance with the code provision A.6.5, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development
(the “CPD”) to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. The Company has adopted its own policy on
Directors’ CPD. During the Year, the Company encouraged
all Directors to attend or give speeches at training courses,
seminars or conferences which were relevant to their
respective duties and responsibilities at the Company’s
expenses, and provided relevant materials and updates for
their reading. According to the records provided by the
Directors, the Directors participated in the following CPD
programmes from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012:

TEERMSE

B FRTEZZEHOREEEH  LHR-F
—ME+ZA=+—HB&IL EHEWE  TEE
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Type of CPD programmes

FESEXRREBERE
Giving
speeches at
Attending training
training courses,
courses, seminars or Reading
seminars or conferences materials
conferences REBHIRE or updates
HERZIRE . WISHEEH BIEAM R
Directors = MAERER BREH EHEHR
Executive Directors: HITEF .
Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) A7 E (F/E) v
Lo Wing Hung (CEO) E K (TTBCAEZL) 4
Judy Inn B ER 38 v
Jia Hongping T4 F v
Lai Ting Yiu TR v/ v
Lau Chung Man, Louis 2l v
Sy Wong Chor Fong MERE v
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 5 RN v
Non-Executive Director: FHHITESE -
Ho Kent Ching Tak Al Ef= v
INEDs: BULIFHTEF -
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina ] %838 v
King Richard Yun Zing B ITTRK v
Lee Cho Jat b2 v 4
Tung Chee Chen BEK v v
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TEERAMS

Pursuant to rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules, the Company
must, by 31 December 2012, appoint such number of INEDs
that represents at least one-third of the Board. Currently, the
Company has 4 INEDs which is just short of the one-third
requirement. The Company, after reasonable endeavour, has
not been able to identify suitable new candidate as an INED
of the Company, therefore additional time is required. The
Company shall endeavour to take appropriate measures as
soon as practicable to fulfil the requirement.

Attendance record of Directors in 2012 is set out below:

B EMRAIEI10AK  RARMBERZTE—=
FH+ZA=Z+—HHEZAEFELHEEEKE
AN =D —WNBIUIFERTES - ZIK’ATIEEET
BYRTEE ELPR=ZD2Z2—HBE AR
EHABEZNBIDAEDERES ?J*EZIK”AT%?’%
_LiFiﬂfTﬁ%E’Jﬂl“}\ E&m%%ﬁﬁl\ﬂﬁ'ﬁ%@Lm

o KR ENRDEE BT E TR
W%'Ié&ﬁééi%ﬁm °

TE-CFREENHELEET

Annual
Corporate General
Audit  Remuneration Nomination Governance Meeting
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee (“AGM”)
TEER RRBAEAE
g ENERE FMzES REZRE z8¢2 (RRBEFAE)
Number of meetings ZERITH
held in 2012 @M%{ 3 2 1 0 2 1
Directors B
Executive Directors: HITEE:
Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) — {1HE (£/E) 3 0
Lo Wing Hung (CEO) Bk (778 4) 3 1 - 1
Judy Tnn 7St 3 1
Jia Hongping BT 1 0
Lai Ting Yiu RiEE 3 1
Lau Chung Man, Louis 2 3 2 1
Sy Wong Chor Fong HEER 3 0
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey BT 3 1
Non-Executive Director: FHTEE:
Ho Kent Ching Tak I 1 0
INEDs: BUFHITEE:
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina a3 1 1 1 - 0
King Richard Yun Zing ST 1 2 1 - 0
Lee Cho Jat L 3 1 - 0
Tung Chee Chen RN 3 1

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012



Corporate Governance Report

The Board held 3 regular meetings instead of 4 as required
by the code provision A.1.1 for efficiency consideration
during the Year. The regular meetings were held to consider
and approve, among other things, the annual results, interim
results and annual budget of the Group.

According to the code provisions A.6.7 and E.1.2, the
Chairman of the Board and all non-executive directors of
the Company shall attend the AGM of the Company. The
Chairman of the Board and all non-executive directors
except Mr. TUNG Chee Chen were unable to attend the AGM
held in 2012 due to an unexpected business engagement.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a remuneration committee and its
terms of reference are available on both the Company and
the Stock Exchange websites. The Remuneration Committee
comprised 3 members and a majority of the members are
INEDs. The Committee is chaired by Ms. Ho Chiu King,
Pansy Catilina, with Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and Mr. Lo
Wing Hung as members.

The Committee has adopted the model (as described in the
code provision B.1.2(c)), for which the Committee shall
determine, with delegated responsibilities, the remuneration
packages of individual Directors and senior management.

During the Year, the Committee approved the discretionary
bonus for the executive directors based on their
performances and the increment in their basic salary. The
emoluments of each of the Directors are set out in this
annual report on pages 104 to 105.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a nomination committee and its
terms of reference are available on both the Company and
the Stock Exchange websites. The Nomination Committee
comprised 4 members and a majority of the members are
INEDs. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Lee Cho Jat, with
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, Mr. King Richard Yun
Zing and Mr. Lo Wing Hung as members.
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TEERAMS

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

€]

(i)

(iii)

to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills,
and make recommendations on any proposed changes

knowledge and experience) of the Board

to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations

to the Board; and

to assess the independence of INEDs.

During the Year, there was no change in the composition of

the Board, and thus, no meeting was called.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Board has established a corporate governance

committee which comprises 2 members. The Committee is

chaired by Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis, with the Company

Secretary, Ms. Ip Ka Yee as a member.

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

)

(i

(iii)

(iv)

)

to develop, review, implement and monitor the
Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the
Board so as to comply with the legal and regulatory

requirements;

to review and monitor the training and CPD of
Directors;

to review the contribution required from a Director to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company;

to develop, review, implement and monitor the code of
conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
Directors and employees; and

to review the Company’s annual Corporate Governance
Report.
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Corporate Governance Report

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

* Reviewed the annual Corporate Governance Report
contained in the Company’s 2011 annual report;

* Prepared materials and updates relevant to the
Company’s business for Directors’ reading in
compliance with the code provision A.6.5 on Directors’
CPD; and

*  Developed the Company’s policy and procedures for
disclosure of inside information because of the new
Part XIVA of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
effective on 1 January 2013 which has imposed
statutory obligation of disclosure of inside information
by listed corporations.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has established an audit committee and its terms
of reference are available on both the Company and the
Stock Exchange websites. The Audit Committee comprised
3 members and all of them are INEDs. The Committee is
chaired by Mr. King Richard Yun Zing, with Ms. Ho Chiu
King, Pansy Catilina and Mr. Lee Cho Jat as members.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

*  Reviewed the audited accounts for the year ended 31
December 2011;

*  Reviewed the interim report for the six months ended
30 June 2012; and

* Reviewed the internal audit reports including the
review and evaluation of internal controls.
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TERERRS

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the Year, the remuneration payable to the Group’s
external auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out below:

e

RAERE - BT AEE 2 MR R K G
EHHF M ROT :

Fee payable

Services rendered RH 2R EREA
HK$°000

FHET

Audit services EiT R 4,719
Non-audit services JEE RS 249
Total &5t 4,968

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for each financial year which give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
and in presenting balanced and clear interim and annual
financial statements, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial statements disclosures. The reporting
responsibilities of the external auditors are set out in this
annual report on pages 41 to 42.

The Board is responsible for the system of internal control
of the Group and reviews the effectiveness of the system of
internal control through the Audit Committee. The Internal
Audit Department independently reviewed the major
operating and financial control of the Group on an on-going
basis and covered all major operations of the Group on a
rotational basis. The Internal Audit Department reported
twice each year to the Audit Committee and the Directors
on significant findings on internal controls.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Ip Ka Yee has been appointed as the Company Secretary
of the Company in place of Ms. Cheng Lai Chu with effect
from 14 September 2012. She is a full-time employee of the
Group, has day-to-day knowledge of the Company and has
complied with the relevant professional training requirement
under rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Company sets out the shareholders’ rights on:

(a)

)

How shareholders can convene a special general
meeting (the “SGM”)

Pursuant to bye-law 58 of the Company’s Bye-laws and
section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as
amended) (the “Act”), shareholders holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
with voting right can submit a written requisition to
convene a SGM for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

The written requisition must:

(i) state the purposes of the SGM,;

(i) be signed by the requisitionists (which may consist
of several documents in like form each signed by
one or more requisitionists); and

(iii) be deposited at the registered office of the
Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention of the
Company Secretary.

Such SGM shall be held within 2 months after the
deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such
deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such
SGM, the requisitionists, or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may themselves convene a SGM.

How to put forward proposals at shareholders’” meetings
Pursuant to sections 79 and 80 of the Act, shareholders

can submit a written requisition to move a resolution at
a general meeting (the “GM”) if they:

(i) represent not less than one-twentieth of the total
voting rights of all shareholders having at the date
of the requisition a right to vote at the GM; or

(ii) are not less than 100 shareholders.
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The written requisition must:

D

(2

3

(€))

state the resolution, accompanied by a statement
of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in the proposed resolution or
the business to be dealt with at the GM,;

be signed by the requisitionists (which may
be contained in one document or in several
documents in like form);

be deposited at the registered office of the
Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention of the
Company Secretary not less than 6 weeks before
the GM in the case of a requisition requiring
notice of a resolution and not less than 1 week
before the GM in the case of any other requisition,
however, if after a copy of the requisition requiring
notice of a resolution has been deposited at the
registered office of the Company, a GM is called
for a date 6 weeks or less after the copy has been
deposited, the copy though not deposited within
the time required as referred to in the above shall
be deemed to have been properly deposited for
the purposes thereof; and

be accompanied by a sum of money reasonably
sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in
giving effect thereto.

How shareholders can propose a person for election as

a Director

As regards proposing a person for election as a Director

at a GM, please refer to the procedures available on

both the Company and the Stock Exchange websites.
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(d) How enquiries be put forward to the Board

The Company has already adopted an effective
and efficient way of receiving enquiries from its
shareholders through the corporate e-mail as well as
its principal office in Hong Kong and therefore, will
continue these channels of communication.

Shareholders may send their enquiries to the Board
by addressing them to the Company Secretary (whose
contact details are set out below). The Company
Secretary will properly forward the enquiries to the
Board for appropriate action:

The Company Secretary

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited

3/F., Sing Tao News Corporation Building,

3 Tung Wong Road, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
Email: investor@singtaonewscorp.com

INVESTOR RELATIONS

There is no significant change in the Company’s
constitutional documents during the Year. The memorandum
of association and the bye-laws of the Company are
available on both the Company and the Stock Exchange
websites.
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Report of the Directors

EFETWE

The Directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 45 to the financial
statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2012
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at
that date are set out in this annual report on pages 43 to
172.

The Directors recommend a final dividend of HK4.0
cents per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2012 payable on 23 May 2013 to shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on 15 May 2013. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of
retained profits within the equity section of the statement
of financial position. Together with the interim dividend of
HK3.5 cents per ordinary share paid to shareholders on 20
September 2012, the total annual dividend will amount to
HK7.5 cents per ordinary share for the financial year (2011:
HK9.5 cents).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities
and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five
financial years, as extracted from the audited financial
statements, is set out on page 176 of this annual report.
The summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Company and the Group, and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
14 and 15 to the financial statements, respectively. Further
details of the Group’s investment properties are set out on
pages 174 to 175 of this annual report.
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Report of the Directors

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
and share options during the year are set out in notes 32
and 33 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis
to its existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year, the Company repurchased certain of
its shares on the Stock Exchange and these shares were
subsequently cancelled by the Company. Further details of
these transactions are set out in note 32 to the financial
statements.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not redeemed,
and neither had the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased or sold any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 34(b) to
the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves available
for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie,
calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), amounted
to approximately HK$775,978,000 (2011: approximately
HK$858,608,000), of which HK$33,509,000 has been
proposed as a final dividend for the year.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions
totalling HK$114,000.
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EFETWE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the aggregate amount of
revenue attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
represented less than 30% of the Group’s total revenue.
The aggregate amount of purchases attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers represented about 38% of the
Group’s total purchases and the purchase attributable to the
Group’s largest supplier was about 10% of the Group’s total
purchases.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, none of the
Directors or their associates or the shareholders (which, to
the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles

Ms. Judy Inn

Mr. Jia Hongping

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis

Mr. Lo Wing Hung

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey

Non-executive director:
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak

Independent non-executive directors:
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing

Mr. Lee Cho Jat

Mr. Tung Chee Chen

According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Ho
Tsu Kwok, Charles, Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, Mr.
Lai Ting Yiu, Mr. Tung Chee Chen and Mr. Yang Yiu Chong,
Ronald Jeffrey will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”). Mr.
Tung Chee Chen does not seek for re-election. Mr. Ho Tsu
Kwok, Charles, Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, Mr. Lai
Ting Yiu and Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the AGM.
Details of the Directors’ standing for re-election are set out
in the circular to the shareholders sent together with this
annual report.
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Report of the Directors

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, Mr.
King Richard Yun Zing, Mr. Lee Cho Jat and Mr. Tung Chee
Chen and considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 18 to 23 of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval
at general meetings of the Company every year. Other
emoluments are determined and approved by the Company’s
board of directors with reference to Directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements,
none of the Directors had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, in any contracts of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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EFETWE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2012, the interests of the Directors in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO”) were as follows:

EEER

RZE——F+-_A=+—H EFRARQFZ2K
HBREREEEROT BEREESFLPEERN ([F
HFREEIED]) E3525FBE 2 B MATR 822 1
BT

Number of ordinary shares held, Percentage

capacity and nature of interest of the

FEEEREE SO RERME Company’s

Personal Corporate issued

Name of director Notes interests interests Total share capital

EAEAFE

BITRA

EEns Hit BAER AL £ By ZEDH

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles Al LR 5 A (@)) - 426,197,500 426,197,500 50.89%

Ms. Judy Inn k22 + 1,300,000 - 1,300,000 0.15%

Mr. Jia Hongping B FnAE 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.23%

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu REM S E 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.23%

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis Bk E 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.23%

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong MERF XL @) 1,202,000 81,959,500 83,161,500 9.93%

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong,

Ronald Jeffrey THIRR A& 1,350,000 - 1,350,000 0.16%

Notes: Wi -

(1) Of these shares, 424,948,000 and 1,249,500 shares were
held by Luckman Trading Limited (“Luckman”) and Yosham
Limited, respectively, which were beneficially owned by
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles.

(2) The corporate interests of 81,959,500 shares were held
by Stagelight Group Limited (“Stagelight”), which was
beneficially owned by Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the Directors had any
interest and short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures
in note 33 to the financial statements, at no time during
the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
granted to any of the Directors or their respective spouse or
minor children, or were any such rights exercised by them;
or was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire such rights
in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2012, those persons, other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company, who had the
interests of 5% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, were as
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follows:

Percentage

of the

Capacity Number of Company’s

and nature ordinary issued

Name Notes of interest shares held share capital

EARQE

3703 g EBRTREZ

=L #at EEME EEREE Aot

Luckman D Beneficial owner 424,948,000 50.75%
BEEEAA

Hong Kong Tobacco Company &BEEAFR AR @) Deemed interest 424,948,000 50.75%
Limited (“HK Tobacco”) ([HEEE]) BRER 2 EE

Stagelight 3 Beneficial owner 81,959,500 9.78%
BEEEAA

FIL Limited Investment manager 50,310,000 6.00%

A& E
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Notes:

(1) The interests of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, held through
a controlled corporation, duplicate with those disclosed in
the section “Directors’ interests” above.

(2) Pursuant to an option agreement dated 20 June 2001 and
seven supplemental agreements entered into between
Luckman and HK Tobacco on 19 July 2002, 19 July 2003,
19 July 2006, 19 July 2007, 19 July 2008, 19 July 2010 and
19 July 2012, respectively, HK Tobacco was granted an
option to purchase from Luckman 33,000,000 ordinary
shares of the Company. Under Sections 317 and 318 of
the SFO, HK Tobacco is deemed to be interested in all
the 424,948,000 ordinary shares of the Company held by
Luckman.

(3) The interests of Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong, held through a
controlled corporation, duplicate with those disclosed in
the section “Directors’ interests” above.

Save as disclosed herein, the Company had not been
notified of any other interests or short positions being held
by any person in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was
held by the public as at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their

reappointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed
at the AGM.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Ernst & Young
22/F CITIC Tower

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= ik

Hong Kong

Tel: +852 2846 9888
Fax: +852 2868 4432
www.ey.com

To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Sing Tao News Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
43 to 172, which comprise the consolidated and company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2012,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG
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To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (continued)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 March 2013
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Consolidated Income Statement

AR e W am

Jear ended 31 December 2012 #BZE - F— —F+-H=+—HIFFZE

Notes 2012 2011
Hrat —B--fF —F——%F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHT
REVENUE A 5 2,210,908 2,390,903
Cost of sales SHE AR (1,506,170) (1,644,501)
Gross profit EH 704,738 746,402
Other income and gains H A A R Hz= 5 35,862 13,717
Distribution costs 53 88 B A (297,888) (281,517)
Administrative expenses THRX (321,866) (319,044)
Other expenses H b (14,388) (14,120)
Finance costs & AR 6 (598) (537
Share of profits and losses of: JEE T HARE A R EE
Jointly-controlled entities FREE A A 44,914 25,814
An associate — 5% & D A (5,792) (24,801)
Impairment of amounts due from JRE W $E[R] #22 1l & B SR IERL(E
jointly-controlled entities 19 (2,767) (7,440)
Loss on disposal of an investment HE—RMELE a2
in an associate "EWNEE 20 (6,433) -
PROFIT BEFORE TAX RR B AR R 7 135,782 138,474
Income tax credit/(expense) FIEBER, (FAX) 10 (15,667) 153
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REFEHEF 120,115 138,627
Attributable to: AT AL
Owners of the Company RARHE A 11 120,229 138,668
Non-controlling interests FEE R (114) 41
120,115 138,627
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE EA T EZEBEREZFE AEMN
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS FREF — OBL)
OF THE COMPANY - (HK cents) 13
Basic A 14.31 15.94
Diluted &y 14.17 15.60

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year
are disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements.

FRAFERERMNBREREZRENFBEYBF
KM 120 IR TR o

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

re T HER S

Year ended 31 December 2012 BE - F— —F+-H=+—HIFFE

Notes 2012 2011
it —E--F —T——F
HK$’°000 HK$°000
FET FET
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REFEHEF 120,115 138,627
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hit 2 E W=
Gains on property revaluation )% & e 14 29,302 11,944
Income tax effect g fis & (7,654) (2,880)
21,648 9,064
Available-for-sale investments: AR ERE
Changes in fair value N EE 21 110 1,017
Income tax effect Frisfisg & - -
110 1,017
Exchange differences on translation BREBINEEHE N Z5
of foreign operations 6,545 (4,005)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME REAFTFEAtGMEZEKRRFE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 28,303 6,076
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FEXEHKEARE
FOR THE YEAR 148,418 144,703
Attributable to: LATR AT FE(S -
Owners of the Company VN/NESIE RN 148,532 144,744
Non-controlling interests FEE IR M A (114) (41)
148,418 144,703
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Notes 2012 2011
Hizt —g-—5 T —
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WEREE 14 760,946 760,839
Investment properties WEME 15 44,180 38,304
Goodwill Bk 16 857 857
Other intangible assets B EE 17 10,586 11,712
Investments in jointly-controlled entities 7 £ F#E $I A 7] 2 & & 19 142,766 138,202
Investment in an associate R—EEERa 2% E 20 - 42,267
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 21 30,047 44,559
Deposit for an investment KA & 22 27,443 27,443
Deferred tax assets EEMIBEE 31 11,494 13,027
Other deposits paid BEME#ike 31,829 21,847
Total non-current assets FMEBEEBE 1,060,148 1,099,057
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories "BE 23 95,039 97,995
Trade receivables JiE UK BR 5K 24 531,014 561,531
Prepayments, deposits and TR RIE - Tﬁi
other receivables H th i W3k 25 46,156 47,865
Financial assets at fair value through &/AWEHE)\TE iR 2
profit or loss W EE 26 68,423 48,314
Tax recoverable A Uk [B] % 18 11,628 5,902
Cash and cash equivalents e kR4S EER 27 611,783 540,008
Total current assets MEBEERE 1,364,043 1,301,615
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Trade and bills payables FERTRER R RE 28 112,794 134,920
Other payables and accruals Eh JE T 5RIE KR EF FRIE 29 252,413 250,057
Tax payable JE T 118 55,617 62,471
Finance lease and hire purchase BMEHNREESLQ
contract payables FE At FRIE 30 862 1,121
Total current liabilities REBAEGELE 421,686 448,569
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 942,357 853,046
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERABEREZ
LIABILITIES EEHE 2,002,505 1,952,103
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Notes 2012 2011
k23 —E-—F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHT
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERRBEEZ
LIABILITIES EE#RE 2,002,505 1,952,103
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEME
Finance lease and hire purchase EEELN REEE L
contract payables FEFRIE 30 3,130 2,683
Deferred tax liabilities REFRIBEE 31 48,302 40,885
Total non-current liabilities B AEBE 51,432 43,568
Net assets BEFE 1,951,073 1,908,535
EQUITY % ¥
Equity attributable to owners RN AIER A AL I
of the Company
Issued capital BEEITRA 32 167,466 173,806
Reserves Gk 1,749,902 1,692,555
Proposed final dividend EZEAHKE 12 33,509 41,864
1,950,877 1,908,225
Non-controlling interests FEFE IR = 196 310
Total equity it e s 1,951,073 1,908,535
Lo Wing Hung Lau Chung Man, Louis
& K i 8l {h 3z
Director Director
BF EE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 December 2012 #Z

Attributable to owners of the Company

=AY
AR A

=T

E / ~ n\l:m\

—EFE - FSf A= HUFE

N7

EE) xR

KRARAARS
Available-
Issued for-sale
ordinary Share Share Asset investment  Exchange Proposed Non-
share  premium Contributed  option revaluation revaluation fluctuation Other  Retained final controlling Total
Notes capital  account  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves  profits  dividend Total  interests equity
B&f THHE
EER ki BhE K2 REEH 3 fiR #ER
it Bx  REE 4ARR B EfER BE  ROEE EERE REEW ABRE &3t BE RE4E
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKSO00 — HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000
AT TEr  TEx  TET  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr Tk
(Note 32)  (Note 32) (Note 34(a))
W) Wi Winw)
At1 January 2011 nZ5--5-5-1 174023 LA 38 0,744 07,030 4610 40418 19.960 1,050,602 B3I 1849144 PL 184949
Proft for the year KEZEH - - - - - - - 138,668 - 138668 ) B
Other comprehensive income for the year: £ M 2ENE :
Gains on property revaluation UEEL) - - - - 9,064 - - - - - 9,064 - 9,064
Changes in fair value of available- THHEREATERY:
for-sale investments, net of tax il - - - - - 1017 - - - - 1017 - 1017
Exchange differences on translation BEBNSRMELEE
of foreign operations - - - - - - (4,00) - - - (4,005) - (4,005)
Total comprehensive income for the year — £F 2 ANEHEE - - - - 9,064 07 4005 - 138068 - 1474 144703
Repurchase of shares EELO) 3 570 (4560) - - - - - - - Gy - G
Issue of ordinary shares Ak 3 30 197 - (770) - - - - - - 1507 - 1507
Equity-setled share option arrangements M%”%Mﬂk 33 - - - 014 - - - - - - 014 - 014
Final 2010 dividend declared - - - - - - - - 6D @51 B8 - (B8
Interim 2011 dividend 12 - - - - - - - - -3 AL
Proposed final 2011 dividend 12 - - - - - - - - (804 41864 -
At 31 December 2011 and
at 1 January 2012 173,806 0 4B38s 9,588 76,094 5,007 30413 19960 1,108,256 41864 1,908,225 30 1908535
Profit for the year - - - - - - 120229 - 1029 (119 120115
Other comprehensive income for the year: % H‘Mﬂkm
Gains on property revaluation UEEL)E - - - - 648 - - - - - 68 -8
Changes in fair value of available- THHEREATERS:
for-sale investments, net of tax NBRE - - - - - 10 - - - - 110 - 10
Exchange differences on translation BEBNSHMELEE
of foreign operations - - - - - - 0,545 - - - 0545 - 0545
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ EF2EHEAE - - - - 648 110 6,345 - 1029 - 18R (14) 148418
Repurchase of shares EERO) 3 (6400 (28 (59%) - - - - - - - (B0 - (35200
Issue of ordinary shares BrEak 3 0 25 (46) - - - - - - 2 - 2
Fquity-settled share option arrangements ~ RELERRERH 3% - - - 0 - - - - - - 10 - 0
Final 2011 dividend declared BER-F--FXERE 1 - - - - - - - - - L) (869 - (86
Interim 2012 dividend ZEhERE 12 - - - - - - - - (3 -3 - @3
Proposed final 2012 dividend RE-E-2FA8RS 1 - - - - - - - - B339 B - - -
Transfer upon disposal of a then associate  HEEE-HEERAREL - - - -6 - - - 51 - - - -
At 31 December 2012 HZE-ZEtZR=t-R 167466 142 4078000 9804 92031 STEF 42058 19960 LTI 33509 1950877 196 1,951,073
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated * EEREEPBR THREVBMRAIEXZHRD
R B 1,749,902, ooo,%n (ZF——%F:

reserves of HK$1,749,902,000 (2011: HK$1,692,555,000)
in the consolidated statement of financial position.

W

[m=)
1,692,555, 0003 7T) ©
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

,\\/T\/\fﬁi //ILE%%

Year ended 31 December 2012 BE - F— —F+-H=+—HIFFE

Notes 2012 2011
it —E--F —T——F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REXBCHERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B 7% A1 g 7 135,782 138,474
Adjustments for: EEHR THIFE
Finance costs RN 6 598 537
Impairment of amounts due from JE Y R 2 A
jointly-controlled entities BE 2,767 7,440
Share of profits and losses of FE G F R 2 A 72 5 F
jointly-controlled entities N E51E (44,914) (25,814)
Share of profits and losses of FEAE — B & A Rl Z2m
an associate N B 5,792 24,801
Loss on disposal of an associate HE—EBE AR 2 ER 6,433 -
Bank interest income RITH B HA 5 (5,062) (4,426)
Investment income wEWA 5 (3,105) (631)
Dividend income from listed equity KB EMBRAEE ZKRE
investments WA 5 (1,988) (1,859)
Dividend income from an unlisted E—IHFLmAHEE
available-for-sale investment WE Z R EWA 5 (78) (2,893)
Fair value losses/(gains), net on: NEEEE (s 2 %8
Financial assets at fair value BAFELEAEBREZ
through profit or loss MBEE 5 (2,565) 17,684
Derivative financial instruments — MELBMIAE-1ITTE
transactions not qualifying HHER RS
as hedges 5 (1,274) 1,320
Impairment losses on AHEHERERBERRE
available-for-sale investments 7 10,668 9,000
Gain on disposal of items of LEMX BWERZEB
property, plant and equipment BB 2 Wz 5 (56) (43D
Depreciation e 7 82,124 80,370
Revaluation surplus on land and T REFEE R
buildings 7 - (1,528)
Changes in fair values of investment BEMENFEE
properties 7 (5,170) (1,643)
Amortisation of intangible assets mEESN 7 1,126 1,125
Impairment of trade receivables JE U BR ORI (B 7 2,595 4,828
Equity-settled share option expense REGEBERERS 7 262 614
183,935 246,968
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2012 2011
—E——fF —F—F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REEBZRESRE (B)
ACTIVITIES (continued)
Decrease in inventories FERLD 2,956 9,201
Decrease/(increase) in trade FEUCHR ZX - TR RIB
receivables, prepayments, & & H fth JE W IR
deposits and other receivables () 29,573 (42,286)
Increase in financial assets at fair BAFEZABRRE ZHE
value through profit or loss BEEM (17,544) (7,344)
Decrease/(increase) in derivative PTEEBMIT AR, (M)
financial instruments 1,274 (1,320)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and bills  JEfTERFA KL R - EMER
payables, and other payables and TRIE N EET RUIR
accruals i, Ol ) (19,839) 1,309
Cash generated from operations KEEBFEARS 180,355 206,588
Hong Kong profits tax paid ERBBENEN (22,854) (7,659
Overseas tax paid BB INE IR (3,850) (12,270)
Net cash flows from operating KEXBEECRERE
activities F R 153,651 186,659
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Year ended 31 December 2012 # 2 —ZF—

SEFZASF—AILFE

Note 2012 2011
it —E--F —T——F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REXBZHERE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 B 5,062 4,426
Investment income wEWA 3,105 631
Dividends received from REHEES AR Z
jointly-controlled entities 2R B 47,415 7,752
Dividends received from listed equity KB EMRAIKRE 2
investments 2 U B 1,988 1,859
Dividends received from an unlisted KE—IEIFLTAHEE
available-for-sale investment wWEZBEWRE 78 2,893
Capital refund from an unlisted RE—IE LTI HLERE
available-for-sale investment FEERD 1,500 -
Purchases of items of property, BEWE BEMREEE
plant and equipment (29,930) (115,807)
Deposits paid for purchases of items HEEWHE - BFE K& EER
of property, plant and equipment ZERES (31,829) (21,847)
Proceeds from disposal of items of LEYE WERREBEE
property, plant and equipment Fr 8 5k 18 3,187 8,218
Increase in amounts due from JE M TR 9% 1 R R R IB G N
jointly-controlled entities (7,233) (1,133)
Decrease/(increase) in an amount due J&UK — A & 2 B 5018
from an associate () 15,983 (5,561)
Proceeds from disposal of an associate & — [ & A 7 2 FT15 A 14,059 -
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary & — K B2 7215 3RIE 35 - -
Purchase of an available-for-sale BE-—BAHLEERE
investment - (2,454)
Increase in non-pledged time deposits RESKE|BIABB=EA 2
with original maturity of more than AR E B ROE N
three months when acquired (44,016) (27,132)
Net cash flows used in investing WEEBER 2R REFE
activities (20,631) (148,155)
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Year ended 31 December 2012 &,

meRenER

AP CE——Ff A=+ —HIFFE

Notes 2012 2011
Bt it —E-—F —E——
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHT
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METBZ2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 217 % MB% TS 5IE 32 229 1,507
Repurchase of ordinary shares A O] 3B AR 32 (35,200) (5,123)
Capital element of finance lease rental B&EMHAEK 2 E X
payments =iv) (3,657) (6,711)
Interest paid 27 B 6 (488) (401)
Interest element of finance lease rental B & LB Z 7B
payments &t 6 (110) (136)
Dividends paid 2IRRE (71,171) (82,661)
Net cash flows used in financing BREEESTRCEAS
activities B FEE (110,397) (93,525)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH REREE&ZEEAE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS #in, OBd) BE 22,623 (55,021)
Cash and cash equivalents at FzBEekReEE
beginning of year HH 502,652 555,782
Effect of foreign exchange rate X EFA
changes, net 5,136 1,891
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FERZBESRBESESE
AT END OF YEAR EHH 530,411 502,652
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERAESEEBEBER
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS i
Cash and bank balances Re MIRITHEHK 27 348,687 368,821
Non-pledged time deposits EIKR T BT K 27 263,096 171,187
Cash and cash equivalents as stated B IR R AT e IR &
in the statement of kReEHEIER
financial position 611,783 540,008
Non-pledged time deposits with REGERIIHRBER=EA
original maturity of more than Z AR E B R
three months when acquired (81,372) (37,356)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated ReERERAMLHIREE K
in the statement of cash flows ReFMBEEE 530,411 502,652
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Notes 2012 2011
k23 —E--F —T——F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WEREE 14 3,820 3,600
Investments in subsidiaries R BRARIZEE 18 950,226 1,067,878
Total non-current assets ERBEELE 954,046 1,071,478
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other BRFIE - RER
receivables b fE W SRR 25 1,774 1,453
Cash and bank balances IR & MIR1T 45 8 27 5,832 1,011
Total current assets nBEEMLE 7,606 2,464
CURRENT LIABILITIES pR=R
Other payables and accruals Eh JiE < 5RIE & FE 5T R IE 29 5,379 6,556
Total current liabilities nBBEEE 5,379 6,556
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) REBEE (AE) FE 2,227 (4,092)
Net assets BESE 956,273 1,067,386
EQUITY i B8
Issued capital BEITR A 32 167,466 173,800
Reserves 1 34(b) 755,298 851,716
Proposed final dividend EEAHRKRE 12 33,509 41,864
Total equity i 7 42 58 956,273 1,067,386

Lo Wing Hung
& K i
Director

EF
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the
following principal activities:

*  media

e property holding

* trading of photographic products
* investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading
Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the Company’s controlling shareholder.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for investment properties, leasehold land and buildings,
derivative financial instruments and certain investments,
which have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”)
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.
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1. AEER

EENEEEERAAAEEREETMAK
UZEBRAR - ARB zEMPEEELMR
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda °

AEBEFAREZIEXZBNOT

- K
- VERSB

- BESRVES

- REEK

EERANREBELESFMAKS ZLuckman
Trading Limited 278 A & 2 R R -

mE 2 B

MEBRDREBZLESMAE ([FEES
fiRg]) BB EMBREE (EERM
BRELEL]) (ENMBEMEEEVHREE
Al A ER ((BESER]) ka2l
e ANAEBELREHRIREFERF
Pl 2 WERE - B H MR T AE LR AE
e MHEREYME HELHEET 142
MTARETRENDEAFESE - ABHK
HERABT(BT)) 25 = BERAEI -
PrESBEDNRAAE T -
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Notes to Financial Statements
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2.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1.RB > H¥E ()

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2012. The financial statements of
the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised gains
and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and
dividends are eliminated on consolidation in full.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is
attributed to the non-controlling interest even if it
results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss.
The Group’s share of components previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed
Dates for First-time Adopters

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers
of Financial Assets

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income
Taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKAS 12 Amendments

Other than as further explained below regarding the
impact of amendments to HKAS 12, the adoption of the
revised HKFRSs has had no significant financial effect
on these financial statements.

The HKAS 12 Amendments clarify the determination
of deferred tax for investment property measured at
fair value and introduce a rebuttable presumption
that deferred tax on investment property measured
at fair value should be determined on the basis
that its carrying amount will be recovered through
sale. Furthermore, the amendments incorporate the
requirement previously in HK(SIC)-Int 21 Income Taxes
— Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets that
deferred tax on non-depreciable assets, measured using
the revaluation model in HKAS 16, should always be
measured on a sale basis. Prior to the adoption of the
amendments, deferred tax with respect to the Group’s
investment properties was provided on the basis that
the carrying amount will be recovered through use, and
accordingly the profits tax rate had been applied to the
calculation of deferred tax arising on the revaluation of
the Group’s investment properties. Upon the adoption
of HKAS 12 Amendments, deferred tax in respect of
the Group’s investment properties is provided on the
presumption that the carrying amount will be recovered
through sale. The adoption of the amendments did not
have any significant impact on the financial position or
performance of the Group.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2012 —F——F+-H=+—H

22. B BERMBEZEH

AEEBRNANFEABRREBRXERABAD
RIEFTNEBMBREER -

ERUBRERMZIR BTEEUBRSENEIR

(BFI%) [BERERAEAMBRSEER:
BEREREWRNAER
RAERREE RS
BERMBAS LRSI BIBREMBREENETR
(BFTA) [eRIA: RE:
THEEEY)
BRGHERB 1 CHESOE-HR e
(BFTA) [FEH : EEHA
KEHBEE]

BRI XFrE— S BE (BRI LR
1252 EFT) S MR FRETNBEYH
BEENSBHZEVBRRELEAUK
TE-

BEAR G ERNFELRE (BFATA) BBNMNEE
BAFEAENREYENELENE - EF] 3
AFHEBETE  BAFEAENREVENE
ERARZEEASEH S EBHEREH
EWEE - U BIIMALMEREE (B
REBZES)-REBF25R(AEN  2&H
FFEEENREINESR AERELESS
EAFIGHENBE[RRAGFENNEEER
ELH AR KRIZHEERTE - RIRBER]
Al ARAREREYMEOELHARERE
TR BBERKREMNERTRE Bt 8
AEGAREREYERM L ZRAETERER
ERERANGHRE REABESHELSR
1258 (BRI A) 18 ARAAKREREMENE
EREEREFESERSEB/HEERDTH
HEERTR - RAERTHAKBE M BT H K
RYBEIMNEATE -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2012 —F——F+-H=+—H

2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet

effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKEFRS 9

HKEFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 Amendments

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

HKFRS 13
HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 19 (2011)
HKAS 27 (2011)
HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 32 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Government
Loans’

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities*

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial Statements®

Joint Arrangements*

Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities’

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12 - Transition
Guidance’

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011) - Investment
Entities’

Fair Value Measurement*

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation
of Financial Statements —
Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income'

Employee Benefits*

Separate Financial Statements*

Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures*

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine*

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in June 2012’
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

1  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2015

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

The HKFRS 7 Amendments require an entity to
disclose information about rights to set-off and
related arrangements (e.g., collateral agreements). The
disclosures would provide users with information that is
useful in evaluating the effect of netting arrangements
on an entity’s financial position. The new disclosures
are required for all recognised financial instruments
that are set off in accordance with HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation. The disclosures also apply
to recognised financial instruments that are subject to
an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar
agreement, irrespective of whether they are set off in
accordance with HKAS 32. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments from 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of
phase 1 of a comprehensive project to entirely replace
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of
classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortised cost or fair value, on the
basis of both the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to
improve and simplify the approach for the classification
and measurement of financial assets compared with the
requirements of HKAS 39.
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2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to
HKFRS 9 to address financial liabilities (the “Additions”)
and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition
principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39. Most
of the Additions were carried forward unchanged
from HKAS 39, while changes were made to the
measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss using the fair value option
(“FVO”). For these FVO liabilities, the amount of
change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented in other
comprehensive income (“OCI”). The remainder of
the change in fair value is presented in profit or loss,
unless presentation of the fair value change in respect
of the liability’s credit risk in OCI would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
However, loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts which have been designated under the FVO
are scoped out of the Additions.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its
entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance
in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and impairment of
financial assets continues to apply. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2015. The Group will
quantify the effect in conjunction with other phases,
when the final standard including all phases is issued.

HKFRS 10 establishes a single control model that
applies to all entities including special purpose entities
or structured entities. It includes a new definition of
control which is used to determine which entities
are consolidated. The changes introduced by HKFRS
10 require management of the Group to exercise
significant judgement to determine which entities are
controlled, compared with the requirements in HKAS
27 and HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose
Entities. HKFRS 10 replaces the portion of HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements that
addresses the accounting for consolidated financial
statements. It also addresses the issues raised in
HK(SIC)-Int 12. Based on the preliminary analyses
performed, HKFRS 10 is not expected to have any
impact on the currently held investments of the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures
and HK(SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Nomn-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers. It describes the
accounting for joint arrangements with joint control. It
addresses only two forms of joint arrangements, i.e.,
joint operations and joint ventures, and removes the
option to account for joint ventures using proportionate
consolidation.

HKFRS 12 includes the disclosure requirements
for subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
structured entities previously included in HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, HKAS
31 Interests in Joint Ventures and HKAS 28 Investments
in Associates. It also introduces a number of new
disclosure requirements for these entities.

In July 2012, the HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS
10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 which clarify the transition
guidance in HKFRS 10 and provide further relief from
full retrospective application of these standards, limiting
the requirement to provide adjusted comparative
information to only the preceding comparative period.
The amendments clarify that retrospective adjustments
are only required if the consolidation conclusion as to
which entities are controlled by the Group is different
between HKFRS 10 and HKAS 27 or HK(SIC)-Int 12 at
the beginning of the annual period in which HKFRS 10
is applied for the first time. Furthermore, for disclosures
related to unconsolidated structured entities, the
amendments will remove the requirement to present
comparative information for periods before HKFRS 12 is
first applied.

The amendments to HKFRS 10 issued in December
2012 include a definition of an investment entity and
provide an exception to the consolidation requirement
for entities that meet the definition of an investment
entity. Investment entities are required to account
for subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in
accordance with HKFRS 9 rather than consolidate them.
Consequential amendments were made to HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011). The amendments to HKFRS 12
also set out the disclosure requirements for investment
entities. The Group expects that these amendments will
not have any impact on the Group as the Company is
not an investment entity as defined in HKFRS 10.
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2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Consequential amendments were made to HKAS 27
and HKAS 28 as a result of the issuance of HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12. The Group expects to adopt
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (2011),
HKAS 28 (2011), and the subsequent amendments to
these standards issued in July and December 2012 from
1 January 2013.

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value
and a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs. The
standard does not change the circumstances in which
the Group is required to use fair value, but provides
guidance on how fair value should be applied where
its use is already required or permitted under other
HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 13
prospectively from 1 January 2013.

The HKAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of items
presented in OCI. Items that could be reclassified (or
recycled) to profit or loss at a future point in time
(for example, net gain on hedge of a net investment,
exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations, net movement on cash flow hedges and
net loss or gain on available-for-sale financial assets)
would be presented separately from items which will
never be reclassified (for example, actuarial gains
and losses on defined benefit plans and revaluation
of land and buildings). The amendments will affect
presentation only and have no impact on the financial
position or performance. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments from 1 January 2013.

HKAS 19 (2011) includes a number of amendments that
range from fundamental changes to simple clarifications
and re-wording. The revised standard introduces
significant changes in the accounting for defined
benefit pension plans including removing the choice
to defer the recognition of actuarial gains and losses.
Other changes include modifications to the timing of
recognition for termination benefits, the classification of
short-term employee benefits and disclosures of defined
benefit plans. The Group expects to adopt HKAS 19
(2011) from 1 January 2013.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The HKAS 32 Amendments clarify the meaning of
“currently has a legally enforceable right to setoff”
for offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities.
The amendments also clarify the application of the
offsetting criteria in HKAS 32 to settlement systems
(such as central clearing house systems) which apply
gross settlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous.
The amendments are not expected to have any impact
on the financial position or performance of the Group
upon adoption on 1 January 2014.

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011
Cycle issued in June 2012 sets out amendments to a
number of HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt the
amendments from 1 January 2013. There are separate
transitional provisions for each standard. While the
adoption of some of the amendments may result
in changes in accounting policies, none of these
amendments are expected to have a significant financial
impact on the Group. Those amendments that are
expected to have a significant impact on the Group’s
policies are as follows:

(a) HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
Clarifies the difference between voluntary
additional comparative information and the
minimum required comparative information.
Generally, the minimum required comparative
period is the previous period. An entity must
include comparative information in the related
notes to the financial statements when it
voluntarily provides comparative information
beyond the previous period. The additional
comparative information does not need to contain
a complete set of financial statements.

In addition, the amendments clarifies that the
opening statement of financial position as at
the beginning of the preceding period must be
presented when an entity changes its accounting
policies; makes retrospective restatements or makes
reclassifications, and that change has a material
effect on the statement of financial position.
However, the related notes to the opening
statement of financial position as at the beginning
of the preceding period are not required to be
presented.
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2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 23.CEMENAEMNE BIHIEREE]

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation:
Clarifies that income taxes arising from distribution
to equity holders are accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 12 Income Taxes. The amendment
removes existing income tax requirements from
HKAS 32 and requires entities to apply the
requirements in HKAS 12 to any income tax arising
from distributions to equity holders.

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and
the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture and the
basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits or losses from the joint venture’s
operations and any distributions of surplus assets are
shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their
respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Joint ventures (continued)
A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the
economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Jointly-controlled entities (continued)

The Group’s investments in jointly-controlled entities
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at the Group’s share of net assets under the
equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Where the profit sharing ratio is
different from the Group’s equity interest, the share of
post-acquisition results of the jointly-controlled entities
is determined based on the agreed profit sharing ratio.
Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its jointly-controlled entities are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investments in
the jointly-controlled entities, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of
jointly-controlled entities is included as part of the
Group’s investments in jointly-controlled entities.

Associate

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or
a jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in a position
to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s investment in an associate is stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at the
Group’s share of net assets under the equity method
of accounting, less any impairment losses. Adjustments
are made to bring in line any dissimilar accounting
policies that may exist. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results and reserves of an associate is
included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains
and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associate are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s investment in the associate, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of an associate is included as part
of the Group’s investment in an associate and is not
individually tested for impairment.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Business combination and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability that is a financial instrument and within
the scope of HKAS 39 is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value either recognised in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. If
the contingent consideration is not within the scope
of HKAS 39, it is measured in accordance with the
appropriate HKFRS. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Business combination and goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and
any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on
bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed
in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating
unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation disposed of is included in
the carrying amount of the operation when determining
the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed in
these circumstances is measured based on the relative
value of the disposed operation and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial
assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to sell,
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups
of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other
than goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in
the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of the
Group;

or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the
same group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or
fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of
the same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by
a person identified in (a); and

(vid) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Group recognises such parts as individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit
is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement
to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On
disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of
the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as
a movement in reserves.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land

Not depreciated

Over the shorter of the lease
terms or 2% to 5%

Buildings 2% to 5%

Plant and machinery 6% to 50%

Over the shorter of the lease
terms or 20% to 33%

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures, 10% to 30%
equipment and others
Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the
direct costs of construction and capitalised borrowing
costs on related borrowed funds during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating
lease for a property which would otherwise meet the
definition of an investment property) held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in
the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions
at the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is the fair value at
the date of acquisition. The useful lives of intangible
assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent
purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks and
domain names which are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 20
years.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life
represents a motor vehicle registration mark, which
is tested for impairment annually individually. Such
intangible asset is not amortised. The useful life of
an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in
the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under
finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
income statement so as to provide a constant periodic
rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,
but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited
to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases (continued)

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial investments, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at
fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or
loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
income statement. These net fair value changes do
not include any dividends or interest earned on these
financial assets, which are recognised in accordance
with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition at
fair value through profit or loss are designated at the
date of initial recognition and only if the criteria under
HKAS 39 are satisfied.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading) to assess
whether the intent to sell them in the near term is still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intent to sell them in the
foreseeable future significantly changes, the Group
may elect to reclassify them. The reclassification from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
to loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial
assets or held-to-maturity investments depends on the
nature of the assets. This evaluation does not affect
any financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss using the fair value option at designation,
as these instruments cannot be reclassified after initial
recognition.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted
for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not held for trading or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in the income statement.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the
terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash
flows that would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in other income
and gains in the income statement. The loss arising
from impairment is recognised in the income statement
in finance costs for loans and in other expenses for
receivables.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-
derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity
investments and debt securities. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor designated at
fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this
category are those which are intended to be held for
an indefinite period of time and which may be sold
in response to needs for liquidity or in response to
changes in market conditions.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in the income statement in other income,
or until the investment is determined to be impaired,
when the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from
the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve to
the income statement in other expenses. Interest and
dividends earned whilst holding the available-for-sale
financial investments are reported as interest income
and dividend income, respectively and are recognised
in the income statement as other income in accordance
with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention
to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near
term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances,
the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due
to inactive markets and management’s intent to do
so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the
Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted
when the financial assets meet the definition of loans
and receivables and the Group has the intent and
ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future
or to maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-maturity
category is permitted only when the Group has the
ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of the
financial asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-
sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date
of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and
any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over
the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over
the remaining life of the asset using the effective
interest rate. If the asset is subsequently determined
to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

*  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

* the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset, or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent
it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised
to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed
to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or the group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors
is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation and observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
Group first assesses individually whether objective
evidence of impairment exists for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not yet been
incurred). The present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognised in the income statement. Interest income
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used
to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
other expenses in the income statement.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative asset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses
on these assets are not reversed.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a
group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in the income statement, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income
statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment below its cost. The determination of what
is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement.
“Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of the
investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Where
there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that investment previously recognised in the income
statement — is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as
available for sale are not reversed through the income
statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment
are recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of debt instruments classified as available
for sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost.
However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between
the amortised cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement. Future interest
income continues to be accrued based on the reduced
carrying amount of the asset and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part of finance income.
Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed
through the income statement if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised in the income statement.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39
are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, derivative financial instruments, and finance
lease and hire purchase contract payables.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in
the near term. This category includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the income statement. The
net fair value gain or loss recognised in the income
statement does not include any interest charged on
these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition
at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in
HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially
as a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of
the guarantee. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the
higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period; and (i) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded
in active markets is determined by reference to quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price
for long positions and ask price for short positions),
without any deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments where there is no active market,
the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
option pricing models; and other valuation models.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group invests in certain derivative financial
instruments, such as forward currency contracts and
equity and commodity contracts, for trading purposes.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities
when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of

derivatives are taken directly to the income statement.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the actual
cost, first-in, first-out basis or weighted average basis,
where appropriate and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

* when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

* when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient future
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each
reporting period and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(a) advertising income, when the advertisements have
been published or broadcasted;

(b) circulation income, when the newspapers and
magazines have been delivered;

(¢) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold,

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(e) from the rendering of services, when the services
have been rendered;

(f) interest and investment income, on an accrual
basis using the effective interest method by
applying the rate that discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument to the net carrying amount of
the financial assets;

(g) securities transactions are accounted for on a trade
date basis; and

(h) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.

Employee benefits
Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group’s operations. Employees (including directors) of
the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-
based payments, whereby employees render services
as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are
granted. The fair value is determined using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model, further details of which
are given in note 33 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end
of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired
and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as
at the beginning and end of that period.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payments (continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-
vesting condition, which are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether or not the market or non-
vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised
as if the terms had not been modified, if the original
terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise
beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-
vesting conditions within the control of either the
Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is
designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated
as if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for
those employees who are eligible and have elected
to participate in the schemes. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the schemes. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. When an employee leaves the
Mandatory Provident Fund Exempted ORSO retirement
benefit scheme in Hong Kong or other retirement
benefit schemes overseas prior to his/her interest
in the Group’s employer contributions vesting fully,
the ongoing contributions payable by the Group
may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect of the Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”),
the Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a specific amount for the employees
in Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged
to the income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e.,
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the statement of financial position,
until they have been approved by the shareholders in
a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-
laws grants the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective
functional currency rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Differences arising
on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of a
non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on
the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or profit or loss are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or
loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As
at the end of the reporting period, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition
are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the
future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property, and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. If
these portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as an investment
property.

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the
event previously causing the impairment no longer
exists, the Group has to exercise judgement in the
area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset
value or such event affecting the asset value has not
been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the net present value of
future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing
cash flow projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by the management
to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the
cash flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available for
sale and recognises movements of their fair values
in equity. When the fair value declines, management
makes assumptions about the decline in value to
determine whether there is an impairment that should
be recognised in the income statement. In addition,
certain of the Group’s unlisted investments included
in available-for-sale investments were stated at cost
less impairment because the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is so significant that the directors
are of the opinion that the fair values cannot be
measured reliably. The Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there are any indicators
of impairment for these unlisted investments. These
unlisted investments are tested for impairment when
there are indicators that their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying
value of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. In determining the recoverable
amount, management considers various factors, such as
value in use, available data for disposing of such assets
and other factors relevant to these unlisted investments.
At 31 December 2012, provision for impairment losses
of HK$26,715,000 (2011: HK$16,047,000) has been made
for available-for-sale investments. The carrying amount
of available-for-sale assets was HK$30,047,000 (2011:
HK$44,559,000).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes impairment provision for trade
receivables based on an assessment of the recoverability
of trade receivables. Impairment provision is made
for trade receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation on the recoverability of trade receivables
is different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of trade receivables and
impairment provision in the periods in which such
estimate has been changed. The aggregate carrying
amount of trade receivables as at 31 December 2012
amounted to HK$531,014,000 (2011: HK$561,531,000).

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting period. Indefinite life intangible assets
are tested for impairment annually and at other times
when such indicator exists. Other non-financial assets
are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs
to sell and its value in use. The calculation of the
fair value less costs to sell is based on available data
from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length
transaction of similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When
value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
those cash flows.

Estimation of fair value of properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar lease or transactions. In the
absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group
considers information from fair market value by
reference to independent valuations. This conclusion
is supported by independent professional appraisers
who were engaged by the Group during the year to
perform valuations on the Group’s properties. The
carrying amounts of land and buildings and investment
properties at 31 December 2012 were HK$358,731,000
(2011: HK$338,893,000) and HK$44,180,000 (2011:
HK$38,304,000), respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their products and services and
has three reportable operating segments as follows:

(a) the media segment publishes and distributes
newspapers, magazines and books to readers in
Hong Kong, Canada, the United States of America,
Europe and Australia, and sells the respective
content of such publications in Hong Kong and
Mainland China;

(b) the trading segment trades photographic products;
and

(c) the others segment comprises the Group’s Internet
and information consultancy services, investment
and property holding business together with
corporate expense items.

Management monitors the results of its operating
segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resources allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based
on reportable segment profit/(loss), which is a measure
of adjusted profit before tax. The adjusted profit before
tax is measured consistently with the Group’s profit
before tax except that finance costs are excluded from
such measurement.

Segment assets exclude deferred tax assets and tax
recoverable. Segment liabilities exclude finance lease
and hire purchase contract payables, tax payable and
deferred tax liabilities.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. BELIER (&)

7

Year ended 31 December 2012 Media Trading Others Total
BE-_Z--—S+-A=+—-HLEFE R B3 Hit &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Segment revenue: DEWA
Sales to external customers RINAZFHEE 2,023,959 179,821 7,128 2,210,908
Intersegment sales PREBRE2HE 827 - 177,022 177,849
2,024,786 179,821 184,150 2,388,757
Reconciliation: IR -
Elimination of intersegment sales DEPEBE 2 HE Y (177,849)
Revenue A 2,210,908
Segment results DEEE 145,505 8,197 (17,322) 136,380
Reconciliation: R -
Finance costs BE KA (598)
Profit before tax B 15 B & A 135,782
Segment assets PHEE 1,714,999 137,916 548,154 2,401,069
Reconciliation: R
Corporate and unallocated assets RAMADBEE 23,122
Total assets BEBE 2,424,191
Segment liabilities SHEE 293,611 2,862 68,734 365,207
Reconciliation: IR
Corporate and unallocated liabilities AR FMAKDEEE 107,911
Total liabilities AfERE 473,118
Other segment information: HthaBER :
Share of profits and losses of: FE1E T3 A Als Bl R & 48 -
Jointly-controlled entities EEE S A F 46,875 - (1,961) 44,914
An associate —fE g R A - - (5,792) (5,792)
Impairment losses recognised in the &P HER KR EBE
income statement 5,362 - 10,668 16,030
Depreciation and amortisation e M 73,092 388 9,770 83,250
Bank interest income RITF BHA 3,006 513 1,543 5,062
Investments in jointly-controlled RERZEHREZERE
entities 123,479 - 19,287 142,766
Capital expenditure* B AR X 81,374 12 6,065 87,451

* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property,
plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment

properties.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
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4. BEIHER (#E)

Year ended 31 December 2011 Media Trading Others Total
BE-_EZ——F+-_A=+—HILFEE e = Hit B
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FExT FET
Segment revenue: DEWA
Sales to external customers MINAEPHE 2,053,778 330,296 6,829 2,390,903
Intersegment sales DEEBREBZHEE 2,135 - 164,042 166,177
2,055,913 330,296 170,871 2,557,080
Reconciliation: R
Elimination of intersegment sales DEPETEE 2 HE R E I (166,177)
Revenue WA 2,390,903
Segment results DEELE 181,296 10,222 (52,507) 139,011
Reconciliation: ¥R
Finance costs BMEKAE (537)
Profit before tax B 15 A s ) 138,474
Segment assets SHEE 1,786,776 130,558 464,409 2,381,743
Reconciliation: R -
Corporate and unallocated assets RAIMKDEEE 18,929
Total assets BEAE 2,400,672
Segment liabilities ol =R 316,453 7,362 61,162 384,977
Reconciliation: R
Corporate and unallocated liabilities XA MRS EEE 107,160
Total liabilities BfERE 492,137
Other segment information: Htt o BER :
Share of profits and losses of: FEME T B A RS R EE
Jointly-controlled entities HEEES A F 27,033 - (1,219) 25,814
An associate —HEE AR - - (24,801) (24,801)
Impairment losses recognised in the WK T RN FEFBE
income statement 12,268 - 9,666 21,934
Depreciation and amortisation I E I B N 68,122 406 12,967 81,495
Bank interest income RITH BUA 3,468 283 675 4,426
Investments in jointly-controlled RERZEH AR 2IRE
entities 120,537 - 17,665 138,202
Investment in an associate R—REBERARZIKE - - 42,267 42,267
Capital expenditure BEAREX 170,559 75 6,216 176,850
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical information

(a) Revenue from external customers

4.

LEHWER (&)
i & & #

(@) FSNREFHE

2012 2011
—E-C-F —E—
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Hong Kong and Mainland China ERERTER(BEEE)

(country of domicile) 1,686,576 1,845,823
North America it 3 417,200 426,008
Australia, New Zealand and Europe SEUOM - 377 R & B 107,132 119,072

2,210,908 2,390,903

The revenue information above is based on the

locations of the customers.

(b) Non-current assets

A E AR B B -

(b)) FREBEE

2012 2011
—E——F —EF——%
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHT
Hong Kong and Mainland China ERERPER(BEEE)

(country of domicile) 767,976 807,761
North America it = 277,776 274,899
Australia, New Zealand and Europe BN~ 7 B R BN 2,902 3,370

1,048,654 1,086,030

The non-current asset information above is based
on the locations of the assets and excludes

deferred tax assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the net advertising income, after trade discounts;
circulation income, after allowances for returns; net
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for
returns and trade discounts; gross rental income

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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5. WA Efpilr AR W

received and receivable and the value of services

rendered during the year.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as

WA(MBAEEZZ2XH) BRFRNESK
NFB(EMBREZI)
RERE) CEEVMERFE(CHKREER
REZHM) Rk EWHES B ABLEIAR
ERERKZEE-

CEITWA (B

WA~ R A R sz oo T

follows:
Group
rEE
2012 2011
=F-—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Revenue ON
Advertising income EEUmA 1,599,760 1,597,013
Circulation income BEITWRA 289,631 313,282
Radio broadcasting advertising income BaBREESRA 21,481 22,027
Sales of photographic products HEBTBMER 179,341 329,892
Gross rental income HeWALLzE 4,585 4,357
Content sales and news service income WA I 5 B RS A 31,774 30,438
Others Hth 84,336 93,894
2,210,908 2,390,903
Other income Hh g A
Bank interest income RITH BUA 5,062 4,426
Investment income "EWA 3,105 631
Dividend income from listed KB EMERAEEZREWA
equity investments 1,988 1,859
Dividend income from an unlisted KB —IHIELWMAIMELERE
available-for-sale investment Z BB A 78 2,893
Others HAty 12,420 13,286
22,653 23,095
Other gains/(losses) Hplz  (&#B)
Fair value gains/(losses), net on: NEEWE (EE) 258
Financial assets at fair value through BERAVERABGR I UBKEE
profit or loss 2,565 (17,684)
Derivative financial instruments MESMTE-THEHETER
— transactions not qualifying as hedges 25 1,274 (1,320)
Investment properties BEWE 5,170 1,643
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEYE BMERRBER 2KH
plant and equipment 56 431
Exchange gains, net b 5 W - 3R 4,144 7,552
13,209 9,378)
Other income and gains H g A K 25 35,862 13,717
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6. FINANCE COSTS

6. BB

Group

rEE
2012 2011

—E-—-F —F——
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts EARAFREBHEEZ

wholly repayable within five years RITERRBEZF L 488 401
Interest on finance leases MEHER S 110 136
598 537

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after

BR® AT % A

AEEZBRANEFNEMER(GEA)

charging/(crediting):
Notes 2012 2011
Hizt —g-—% 3%
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TF#ET
Cost of inventories sold EREFERAR 700,821 831,140
Depreciation e 14 82,124 80,370
Revaluation surplus on land T B F B A B R
and buildings* - (1,528)
Changes in fair values of WEMEQTEEE
investment properties 15 (5,170) (1,643)
Impairment loss on an —IHAHHERE
available-for-sale investment* VERIEN k= 21 10,668 9,000
Amortisation of intangible assets* BB EREE 17 1,126 1,125
Auditors’ remuneration: ZEET S -
Current year RFEE 5,177 4,962
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR 451 192
5,628 5,154
Minimum leases payments under BEEEHEM N
operating leases: Z AR ERIE ¢
Land and buildings T RIEF 41,534 38,987
Other equipment Hth &t 273 520
41,807 39,507

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012



Notes to Financial Statements

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued)

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after
charging/(crediting): (continued)
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BRI AR (47)
AEBZBRBAENEMR,(GEA) (&)

Notes 2012 2011
wyar —g-—% -—T-—%
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Employee benefits expense BEBMNFAX (B
(including directors’ EE5Me (MizFs))
remuneration (note 8)):
Wages, salaries, allowances T& - Fm - 28
and benefits in kind N E &R 654,705 628,479
Equity-settled share REGEERERS
option expense 33 262 614
Retirement benefits schemes RORAE F 5T 85K
contributions 27,351 25,649
Less: Forfeited contributions R R -
Net retirement benefits RRAE R T B FOF R
schemes contributions** 27,351 25,649
682,318 654,742
Gross rental income e W A 4% (4,585) (4,357)
Less: direct outgoings Dok E&Fﬁﬁi 3,298 3,380
Net rental income e A FEE (1,287) 77
Impairment of trade receivables JE U BR FORUE 24 2,595 4,828

* The revaluation surplus on land and buildings,
impairment loss on an available-for-sale investment
and the amortisation of intangible assets for the year
are included in “Other expenses” in the consolidated
income statement.

# At 31 December 2012, there were no forfeited
contributions available to the Group to reduce its
contributions to retirement benefits schemes in future
years (2011: NiD).

* FALMRBFEGRR  AJHEERER
BEENETLEESHI AGRARERATH
R A -

W RZE-—ZFFZR=+—H WEAHEHK
SERIMBR K FEE RN B HKZ
BBEREBE(ZE——F - §|) -
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

EEME

REBEBARIMARAAES LT HRA
(TEmHRA) REBEBRFEIBE1611RKE 2
FREZFM2WT :

Group

AEE
2012 2011

—E-——F -z
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Fees e 720 836
Other emoluments: HEM i -

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind Fe  EZULEDRER 33,546 32,305
Discretionary bonuses (KRN 3,462 1,685
Employee share option benefits B E B RIERT - =
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIREFGTEHE 176 72
37,184 34,062
37,904 34,898

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive
directors during the year were as follows:

(@) BYFATES

FRARABLIFATEETINZ2EBEWT

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——F

HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FET

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina A R IE 22 + 150 150
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing BT L E 180 180
Mr. Lee Cho Jat FHELEAE 150 150
Mr. Tung Chee Chen EEMNEE 120 120
600 600

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the
year (2011: NiD).
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EBEEM4L (&)
(b) Executive directors and non-executive b)) HITESERFHTES
directors

Salaries, Retirement

allowances Employee benefits
and benefits Discretionary share option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration

F R4 -] BHRER

e RENEN  BERA BRERRN HERX Lk
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HK$'000
TEX TEX FEL TEX TEX FER

2012 —E-Cf

Executive directors: HIES:
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles HEELE - 9,834 414 - 14 10,262
Ms. Judy Inn oSt & + - 2,627 110 - 14 2,751
Mr. Jia Hongping BiT4&E - 1,615 2,000 - 92 3,707
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu BRERE - 3,186 152 - 14 3,352
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis Bk - 2,733 115 - 14 2,862
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BEokIERE - 8,743 368 - 14 9,125
Ms. Sy Wong Chor Fong BEREFLT - 2,404 202 - - 2,606
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey ~ HRERAE - 2,404 101 - 14 2,519
- 33,546 3,462 - 176 37,184

Non-executive director: FRTES:

Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak EREE 120 - - - - 120
120 33,546 3,462 - 176 37,304

2011 2%

Executive directors: HIES:
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles B %4 - 9,479 398 - 12 9,889
Ms. Judy Inn Mkt - 2,532 106 - 12 2,650
Mr. Jia Hongping BUThE - 1,500 53 - - 1,559
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu BRERE - 3,093 177 - 12 3,282
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis ELib @i - 2,634 111 - 12 2,757
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BKIER A - 8,427 354 - 12 8,793
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong BEERRL - 2317 389 - - 2,700
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey REREE - 2317 97 - 12 2,426
- 32,305 1,685 - 72 34,062

Non-executive directors: FHTESE:
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak MEREE 120 - - - - 120
Mr. Leung Chun Ying PRAEKE 116 - - - - 116
236 32,305 1,685 - 72 34,298
There was no arrangement under which a director FANBEEERNESIRERETAME 2%
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the H(ZE——F &) o

year (2011: NiD.
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year
included three directors (2011: three directors), details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above,
and two (2011: two) non-director employees. Details
of the remuneration of the remaining two non-director,
highest paid employees (2011: two non-director, highest
paid employees) are as follows:

EReSFHMNAEVES

FARSFTHNAIURERE=-NESE (=T
——FZUEF) EMEFBERALM
E8: KM (ZF——%F : M) FEFES -
HBRIMEFEERSFHFHNRE (ZF——F:
MEFEZTHEFMNRE) 2MESFBWT -

Group

KEE
2012 2011

—EB-—F T

HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e RMEEYER 13,330 12,713
Discretionary bonuses B 15 FEAL 862 858
Employee share option benefits B BB ERE N - 222
Retirement benefits scheme contributions IR ORAE T 5T 8 5K 28 24
14,220 13,817

The number of non-director highest paid employees

MEBATEANZIESESFTHNEER A

whose remuneration fell within the following bands is BT
as follows:
Number of employees
EE A
2012 2011
—E-CZF —EF—%
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 6,500,001 7T 27,000,000 7T - 2
HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 7T 27,500,000 7T 2 -
2 2

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012



Notes to Financial Statements

10. INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2011: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates

10. FRiEH

of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group

EECE 7
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BANBHIBRFANRBAELEZBFER
g M A16.5% (ZF — —F 1 16.5% ) B R
o MEMMERZ BRBE M2 HIBTIRAE
ZBRZBITHEFE -

operates.
2012 2011
—F--F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET T
Group rEHE
Current: BN -
Charge for the year: FAZL
The People’s Republic of China: REE ANRAFE :
Hong Kong BB 18,949 6,278
Elsewhere H b3 [2 217 6
Elsewhere H fb i [ 3,845 7,493
Overprovision in prior years M FEBERE (8,720) (13,115)
Deferred (note 31) EIE (FF3E31) 1,376 (815)
Total tax expense/(credit) for the year FABBREZ (Ex) 858 15,667 (153)
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10. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable
to profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory rates for
the countries/jurisdictions in which the Company and
the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the
tax charge/(credit) at the effective tax rates, and a
reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory
tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:

10. PR (&)

BARRAREXRBHMBRARMERR, A
AEEEZAEMERE 28BN R AT
A (BR) 2REBERAX (BR)  BEEN

KFEZHREBERAX S (ER) 28R ARE
RARE (BAUAERE) BERB R ZHERMOT ¢

Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China ~ North America and Europe Total
VRS T |
BB HERL % REN @zt
HK$’000 % HKS$’000 % HK$’000 % HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
FEx FEx AT AT AT

Group - 2012 AEE--3--%
Profit/(loss) before tax RHEAEN/ (BR) 117,615 (21,066) 44,225 (4,992) 135,782
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREHEZRE 19406 165 (5270) 250 13585  30.7  (609) 122 27,112 199
Adjustments in respect of current tax of A/ ER ¢ EBMHERL

previous periods (7,534) (6.4) - - (1,186) 2.7 - - (8,720) (6.4)
Profits and losses attributable to jointly- R 2 HA 7 & — 2

controlled entities and an associate NEEERR 93 0.1 4,155  (19.7) (14,531) (32.8) - - (10,285) (7.6
Income not subject to tax BEBH U (121) (1.8) (402) 1.9 (28  (0.6) (307) 62 (3,114  (23)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR FY 2,473 21 1,735 (82) 53,025 68 3992  (80.0) 11,225 8.2
Tax losses utilised from previous periods & A/ B 2 HEFE (4,260) (3.6) - - - - - - (42600 (3.1)
Tax losses not recognised DERAHEFE 4,174 3.5 - - - - - - 4174 3.1
Temporary differences not recognised VERAZEREEE (557) (0.5) - - 92 0.2 - - (465) 0.3)
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group's BAEEERHXHE

effective rate LHERY/ (%) 1,674 99 216 (10) 701 16 3076 (616) 15667 115

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012




Notes to Financial Statements

10. INCOME TAX (continued)
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FRiG® (&)

Australia,

New Zealand

—FFZH=1+—H

Hong Kong Mainland China North America and Europe Total
B HER
A hERD I REH &t
HKS$ 000 % HK$ 000 % HK$'000 % HK$000 % HK$000 %
TET TET TR TEL THET
Group - 2011 AEE-—F——
Profit/(loss) before tax BREMER/ (B8) 137,060 (30,620) 28,849 3,186 138,474
Tax at the statutory tax rate BEERENE 2B 22,615 165 (7,650 250 9387 325 1611 506 2595 187
Adjustments in respect of current tax of /AR 2 EHHERE
previous periods (619 (43 (96) 03 (7,108 (246 8 0.2 13115 95
Profits and losses attributable to joindy- ZFZHAF K-k e
controlled entities and an associate NREERR - - 6,505 (21.2) (8,785  (30.4) - - (2,280) (1.0)
Income not subject to tax BEMB WA (3,934) 2.9 (2309 75 (427) (1.5 (156) (4.9)  (6,820) (4.9)
Expenses not deductible for tax TRz 4,588 33 3406 (113 135 47 1753 550 11,161 8.1
Tax losses utilised from previous periods & M/ B ¢ K EE (24393 (178) - - - - - - (243939 (7.0
Tax losses not recognised TERIZBBEE 7,480 5.5 - - - - - - 7480 5.4
Temporary differences not recognised W EER 2 Bk EEE 1,770 13 - - 94 03 - - 1804 13
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group's BREEERREHE,
effective rate BERR/ (B%) 200 16 D 03 (G4 (190 326 1009 (1) (0D

The share of tax attributable to jointly-controlled
entities and an associate amounting to HK$13,317,000
(2011: HK$10,140,000) is included in “Share of
profits and losses of jointly-controlled entities and
an associate” on the face of the consolidated income
statement.

HRAZEH 2 2R —HEBHE QA ELAFEL
13,317,000/8 7 (=& — — F : 10,140,00075
JL) P BERFAGRA R SR A TEL LR EH A
AR —MEERR R REEIRN -
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11.

12.

13.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the
Company for the year includes a loss of HK$5,524,000
(2011: HK$4,359,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company (note 34(b)).

11.

ARTRER ARMGER

RARBE AEGFAGEEZFBREERARR
RAIBT 3R R (I aE34(h)) BR 32 2 E5185,524,000
BIL(ZF——F 4,359,000 7L) °

DIVIDENDS 12. ®RE

2012 2011
—E——-F —_F——

HK$°000 HK$°’000
FET FET

Interim — HK3.5 cents (2011: HK4.5 cents) A 8f — T A% E @ A% 3. 57811
per ordinary share (ZZT——F  4.581) 29,307 39,118

Proposed final — HK4.0 cents B R BARR B — IR @ AR4.078 1L

(2011: HK5.0 cents) per ordinary share (ZZF——4%F : 5.08) 33,509 41,804
62,816 80,982

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject
to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the
year is based on the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company, as used
in the basic earnings per share calculation. The
weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per
share calculation, and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012

13.

REEZZHIKRHREALRNRARRLE
ERRBEFAREG it TAMEE -

RRREEREEEABLEERER

BRENBANDRERFAARREBRERE
AEAEEF R FRE BT E BB ZINEFY

Bty -

BREEEMNDRANRFESREREN Z
FAXRRREBEETE ARERNGHE - 5
EEMACEBRNEFOBAAESRE
RmMPrAZFARC BT EBREE - LR
BREBEMEFHENAELEFTEN Z
ERRWRFETESR L BRAEBREE X
EERAET



Notes to Financial Statements

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
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13. XARAEBERESAEARGERER (&)

(continued)

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per

share are based on:

B B R N B 58E M IR T O EEE E

2012 2011
—E-=F —ET——%F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Earnings g
Profit attributable to ordinary equity RAREBERFAA
holders of the Company, used in the FE(R &M AERTE
basic earnings per share calculation TR ER T 120,229 138,668
Number of shares
R4 & E
2012 2011
—E-—F —E——%F
Shares [:4v)
Weighted average number of ordinary FRNDETEBRINE
shares in issue during the year used in FHHAERFE
the basic earnings per share calculation R EREF 840,169,588 869,859,034
Effect of dilution — weighted average BETE LR
number of ordinary shares: T8
Share options A At 8,347,424 19,140,081
848,517,012 888,999,115
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. Y% - BERRE

Group KE
Furniture,
Construction Plant Leasehold fixtures,
Land and in and improve-  equipment Motor
buildings progress  machinery ments  and others vehicles Total
HE &H-%E.
IHRET ERIR HERHE NEEE  REREM AE Aif
HKS$7000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TET TEL TET TET TET &L
31 December 2012 ZE-CETZAZT-H
Cost or valuation: RAESEE:
At 1 January 2012 R-Z--%-F-8 338,893 - 600,200 77,442 206,607 7,602 1,230,744
Additions AE - 24,254 11,349 2915 16,151 953 55,62
Disposals & . . (1.442) (3,057) (13,530) (1,460) (19,489)
Surplus on revaluation e 19,508 - - - - - 19,508
Exchange realignment EHER 30 - - 16 43 48 837
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZE+ZA=+-0 358,731 24,254 610,107 77,316 209,671 7,143 1,287,222
Analysis of cost or valuation: R AEHFHEATT :
At cost BRAE - 24,254 610,107 77,316 20,671 7143 928,491
At 31 December 2012 R-E-—#t-A=1-H
professional valuation ZExfbfE 338731 - - - - - 358,731
358,731 24,254 610,107 77316 200,671 7143 1,287,222
Accumulated depreciation: ~ EFTE
At 1 January 2012 R-E-—F-F-H - - 237,068 55,032 174,719 3,066 469,905
Provided during the year  EREE 9,794 - 49,142 9,126 12,184 1,878 82,124
Disposals it & - - (1,09) (3,057) (10,786) (1,424) (16,359)
Write-back on revaluation ~ Eff & (9,794) - - - - - (9,794)
Exchange realignment EREE - - - 10 353 36 399
At 31 December 2012~ R=F-ZH+ZF=t-H - - 285,119 61,131 176,470 3,556 526,276
Net ook value: RHEE
At 31 December 2012 RZB-Z+ZB=t-H 358,731 24,254 324,988 16,185 33,201 3,587 760,946

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012




Notes to Financial Statements

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

BT 15 2R R M ot

37 December 2012 —F——F+-H=+—H

14. Y% - BERRE (F)

Group (continued) NEBE (&)
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures,
Land and Plant and improve-  equipment Motor
buildings ~ machinery ments  and others vehicles Total
HE &A- 2B
THREF EEREES NEEE  REREM RE CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET THET

31 December 2011 ZE2--f+ZA=+-H
Cost or valuation: KAEGE:

At 1 January 2011 n_E-—F-f—-H 333,593 476,434 67,546 200,804 8,031 1,086,408

Additions RE - 125,825 9,832 16,627 2813 155,097

Disposals & - (2,059) - (11,582) (3,405) (17,046)

Surplus on revaluation EHRH 3,782 - - - - 3,782

Exchange realignment R AR 1,518 - 64 758 163 2,503

At 31 December 2011 RZE——F+-A=1+—H 338,893 600,200 77,442 206,607 7,602 1,230,744
Analysis of cost or valuation: K AEHFHER -

At cost BRAE - 600,200 77442 206,607 7,602 891,851

At 31 December 2011 RZF——F+_A=t-H

professional valuation ZERMhME 338,893 - - - - 338,893
338,893 600,200 77 442 206,607 7,602 1,230,744

Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE:

At 1 January 2011 RZE-——F—-F—H - 194,968 43,605 166,783 2,300 407,716

Provided during the year EREE 9,690 44159 11,334 13,182 2,005 80,370

Disposals HE - (2,039) - (5,860) (1,340) (9,259)

Write-back on revaluation Eft#E (9,690) - - - - (9,690)

Exchange realignment EHAE - - 53 014 101 708

At 31 December 2011 RZE——FT-A=t-H - 237,008 55,052 174,719 3,066 469,905
Net book value: RESE

At 31 December 2011 i e 338,893 363,132 22,390 31,888 4,536 760,839
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14. ¥ - BENKRE (&)
Company VNN
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and
building improvements equipment Total
TR HENE "R £E
BTF %1 ES CE
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
31 December 2012 “E-“f+ZA=t-H
Cost or valuation: RAELIEE
At 1 January 2012 RZE-——F—-H—H 3,600 1,581 334 5,515
Surplus on revaluation BiERH 220 - - 220
At 31 December 2012 R-ZB-Zf+ZA=t+-8H 3,820 1,581 334 5,735

Analysis of cost or valuation: HAERBES

Al cost B AE - 1,581 334 1,915
At 31 December 2012 RZE——f+-A=+—H

professional valuation ZEBERE 3,820 - - 3,820
3,820 1,581 334 5,735

Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE
At 1 January 2012 R-_Z-—%—f—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Provided during the year FNEE 71 - - 71
Write-back on revaluation EfED 7D - - @
At 31 December 2012 R-Z--%+-A=1+-H - 1,581 334 1,915

Net book value: EHEFE
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE--f+-A=1+-8 3,820 - - 3,820
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ZF——FfZHA=1F—H

14. Y% - BERRE (F)

Company (continued) AT (&)
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and
building improvements equipment Total
TR HENE iR £EB
B¥F 1 ES it
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK§$'000
THET FHET FHET FHET
31 December 2011 “E-—-5+ZHA=+—-H
Cost or valuation: RAELIEE
At 1 January 2011 h_T——%—H—H 3,400 1,581 334 5,315
Surplus on revaluation BiERH 200 - - 200
At 31 December 2011 R_E——F+t-A=t—H 3,600 1,581 334 5,515
Analysis of cost or valuation: AERBES
At cost BRAE - 1,581 334 1,915
At 31 December 2011 RZE——f+-A=+—H
professional valuation ZEERE 3,600 - - 3,600
3,600 1,581 334 5,515
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE
At 1 January 2011 RZE——F—-A—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Provided during the year FNEE 67 - - 07
Write-back on revaluation Bh%E (67) - - ©n
At 31 December 2011 RZZE——%F+=ZA=+—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Net book value: EHEFE
At 31 December 2011 R_E——%+t-A=+—H 3,600 - - 3,600

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and

equipment held under finance leases and hire purchase

contracts included in the total amounts of furniture,

fixtures, equipment and others at 31 December 2012
amounted to HK$3,912,000 (2011: HK$3,281,000).

AEERERERBOLRABEOEEZDE -
MEERREAAR_ZE——F+_A=+—
HEM HE2 RHELEGBG2ERFES
3,912,000 70 (=& ——4F : 3,281,000 L) °©
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

14. Y% - BER&RE (F)

The land and buildings of the Group included above
are held under the following lease terms:

PR AREEZ L METFHTIHEFNES

Mainland
Hong Kong China  Elsewhere Total
B AR Hittih & &5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
31 December 2012 —E——-&%+=-H=+—H
At valuation: kA -
Freehold KA FERE - - 102,893 102,893
Long term leases REEE 25,650 24,652 - 50,302
Medium term leases FRERFEE 175,900 29,636 - 205,536
201,550 54,288 102,893 358,731
31 December 2011 —E——%4+=-HA=+-—H
At valuation: A :
Freehold KA FERE - - 97,081 97,081
Long term leases RHEHEE 17,030 21,632 - 38,662
Medium term leases FHIFRE 177,750 25,400 - 203,150
194,780 47,032 97,081 338,893

The Company’s land and building is situated in
Mainland China and is held under a long term lease.

All of the Group’s and the Company’s land and
buildings were revalued individually at the end of
the reporting period by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at
aggregate values of HK$358,731,000 and HK$3,820,000
(2011: HK$338,893,000 and HK$3,600,000), respectively,
on an open market value, existing state basis.

Revaluation surplus of HK$29,302,000 (2011:
HK$11,944,000) resulting from the revaluations on the
Group’s land and buildings has been credited to other
comprehensive income during the year. In prior year,
revaluation surplus of HK$1,528,000 resulting from
the revaluations on the Group’s land and buildings
had been credited to the income statement (note 7). A
revaluation surplus of HK$291,000 (2011: HK$267,000)
resulting from the revaluation on the Company’s land
and building has been credited to the Company’s other
comprehensive income (note 34(b)) during the year.
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15. WEWE

Group
rEE
2012 2011
e i —=
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Carrying amount at 1 January W—A—BZEREMA 38,304 37,246
Net gain from fair value adjustments NP EFHBEW R FE (7))

(note 7) 5,170 1,643
Exchange realignment P 3, 8 B 706 (585)
Carrying amount at 31 December Rt+-_A=+—HZEHEE 44,180 38,304
The Group’s investment properties are held under the REFZIHEBYER THNHBEEFTHIEA
following lease terms:

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
=8 Hitbith & &
HK§$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET TIET TET

At valuation: BRIGE -
Freehold KA KT - 31,550 31,550
Long term leases REHEE 12,630 - 12,630
12,630 31,550 44,180

The Group’s investment properties were revalued
on 31 December 2012 by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an

aggregate value of HK$44,180,000, on an open market

value, existing state basis.

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details of

which are included in note 39(a) to the financial

statements.

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties

KEBZREMEDKENR T ——F+_-H4
Tt HEBYEEAERGEEMESETR
NETENIE NG E A2 {E44,180,0005 TT °

BREKEHOETE=ZFT2REMEZE—
FEEHBHRN P BERRM T390 °

AEBZERENEZE - FHBHRF174E

are included on pages 174 to 175. 1758
16. GOODWILL 16. B
Group
r&EH
2012 2011
—E-CfF =
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET THET
Cost and net carrying amount: BN K AR TEDF(E -
At 1 January and at 31 December R—A—AERR+Z_A=+—H 857 857
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17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. BibERSE
Group N
With
With finite indefinite
useful lives useful life Total
BHIR R
A fE A S R AR FH CEl
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET FET
31 December 2012 —E--—f+=-H=+—H
Cost: A :
At 1 January 2012 and RZZE—ZF—H—AK
31 December 2012 —E——F#+-A=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation: REHEE
At 1 January 2012 N-—_ZET——F—H—H 10,792 - 10,792
Amortisation provided FNEHEE
during the year 1,126 - 1,126

At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H 11,918 - 11,918
Net book value: BRTEFEE -

At 31 December 2012 R-_TE——F+-_A=+—H 10,486 100 10,586
31 December 2011 —E-—H+ZA=t—H
Cost: P ANE -

At 1 January 2011 and RZE——F—H—AK

31 December 2011 —FE——F+=-_A=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation: ZETHE
At 1 January 2011 R—ZT——F—H—H 9,667 - 9,667
Amortisation provided FRBHERE
during the year 1,125 - 1,125

At 31 December 2011 RZE——F+=-_A=+—H 10,792 - 10,792
Net book value: BRTEEE -

At 31 December 2011 R—E—F+_-_A=+—H 11,612 100 11,712
As at 31 December 2012, intangible assets with finite W_E——ZF+_A=+—H BERAEAHF
useful lives represented purchased data library, My BVEERBAZERE RIE  BF
copyrights, trademarks and domain names. Intangible kg% - mRAIERFHcBVEERAES
asset with an indefinite useful life represents a motor FO5RAE o

vehicle registration mark.
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18. RMIB AR 2 RE

Company
AT

2012 2011

—g-—f§ -—T-——%

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRGD - R AE 110,150 110,150

Less: Impairment A ORE (105,150) (105,150)

5,000 5,000

Due from subsidiaries e NGIE @] 989,971 1,102,391
Less: Impairment of amounts due o R B A /TAIE?\@ZE

from subsidiaries (751) (751

989,220 1,101,640

Due to subsidiaries FEAS B B R R RE (43,994) (38,762)

950,226 1,067,878

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
In the opinion of the directors, these advances are

considered as quasi-equity loans to the subsidiaries.

At the end of the reporting period, an impairment
loss has been made for an unlisted investment in a
subsidiary with a carrying amount of HK$105,150,000
(before deducting the impairment loss) (2011:
HK$105,150,000) because the subsidiary has been
loss-making for some time. There was no movement
in impairment of investment cost and impairment of
amounts due from subsidiaries during the current year.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 45 to the financial statements.

el ENIE AR 2 RIBEEER - 28R
BEETERR EFRR RFEBEFER/ET
i D A 2 EREE R -

PR EHIK - BRE (E105,150,00058 7T (A1 K
BEEER) (ZZT——F 105,150, 000%71)
ZIELETHEB AR ECKRERBERE -
ZHBAREEE —BEM - RAFER - &
éﬁkKWﬁ&JﬂﬁzW% RIFBRETEEE) -

TEMBERARFBENM BRI TSR -
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 19. AHER4 AT 2 RE
ENTITIES
Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E-—fF —ET——%F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Share of net assets JEIEEEFE 122,346 122,248
Due from jointly-controlled entities JiE Wi $E[R] 22 I & B 3R IE 39,536 75,156
Less: Impairment of amounts due from R R A )
jointly-controlled entities FIER A (19,116) (59,202)
142,766 138,202
The amounts due from jointly-controlled entities are EWHRIZEH AR RIBRAEERR 28 REE
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of FEEE
repayment.
At the end of the reporting period, impairment losses RMEER & THREES 219,116,000 7T
have been made for certain amounts due from jointly- (PRI B EREH) (T ——F: 59,202,000
controlled entities with an aggregate carrying value of BIT) R EW RS A R RIBE RIBEE
HK$19,116,000 (before deducting the impairment loss) B REAAKREHARDEE —REM -
(2011: HK$59,202,000) because the jointly-controlled
entities have been loss-making for some time.
The movements in the provision for impairment of FERHEBZESI AR RBRELEFENZESOT
amounts due from jointly-controlled entities are as
follows:
Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E-—fF —E——%F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
At 1 January ®n—H—H 59,202 87,130
Impairment losses made EEHREEE 2,767 7,440
Written off 54 (42,853) (35,368)
At 31 December R+Z—HA=+—H 19,116 59,202
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19. REFEH AT 2RE (&)

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly-controlled RAAFEEEAZAEEBTE LR IEH A T

entities, all of which are held indirectly by the B

Company, are as follows:
Place of Nominal value Percentage of
incorporation/ of issued shares/ ownership interest Principal
Name registration registered capital attributable to the Group activities
EmRL BRITRHOEE rEE
2L o A& A BEMERERBL TEEK
2012 2011
“8--f —T——%

REEBZFRTHEEEER)  People’s Republic RMB30,000,000 49 49 Distribution of
BEREFARARF® of China (“PRC") registered capital print-media
AR A AR #30,000,0007T publications in
(T E]) HE AR Mainland China
BITHE AN
TEERDR
b RAELZ BT PRC RMB4,080,000 24.98 24.98 Distribution of
BEREFRARF® H registered capital print-media
AR 4,080,0007C publications in
A E AR Mainland China
BITHREAM
TEERDR
BN XL B PRC RMB2,040,800 12.74 12.74 Distribution of
BRARE H registered capital print-media
AR ¥2,040,8007T publications in
HfE AR Mainland China
BITPE MM
TEERDR
IR EREHAMEK PRC RMB15,400,000 70 70 Provision of
BRAR* H registered capital on-line and
AR #15,400,0007T off-line

AMAER

corporate and
vocational
training and
related services
REA ER
FWEE
Eyg S|

K 48 8 AR 7
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (continued)

37 December 2072 —F——F+=-H=+4+—H

19. REFEH AT 2RE (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage of
incorporation/ of issued shares/ ownership interest Principal
Name registration registered capital attributable to the Group activities
B A BROTRGEE r5HE
=L B0t B EMER BEAEEERE DL TEXHB
2012 2011
—E--f —ZT——%F
Sing Tao Daily Limited Canada CA$10,000 25 25 Newspaper
mex Class A publishing
common shares WERIT
10,0000 7T
BRIAT B
Sing Tao Newspapers Canada CA$2,021,871 50 50 Newspaper
(Canada 1988) Limited mex Series 1 publishing
common shares WERIT

CA$15,780,809
Series 2
common shares
2,021,871 7T
B1IELAER
15,780,809 7T
Ak

The above table lists the jointly-controlled entities

of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors,

principally affected the Group’s share of profits

EERA/LERIHZAEEARZES AR - £
BREAEEARNFEMEARES QA 24
MEEE EZRA/FAIGTAEEME LR

and losses in jointly-controlled entities for the year.

To give details of all the Group’s jointly-controlled

entities would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

#

Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network

The joint venture agreement relating to the
establishment of I REEZEHERZER QA
stipulates that all resolutions of its board of directors
must be approved by two-thirds of its members. As
the Group is only entitled to appoint three members
out of five members of the board of directors, the
joint venture has been accounted for as a jointly-
controlled entity.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012
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#  WIEMEBEBBLKE A ELARE MR
ZXE TR EE A B B

* ARV REERERANRARRAA
ZEEBBEIPREEEENZHMRFREL
BE= N _EFERBME - ENAE
EEERRZAZELENLRBEEGNET
REEP=FHKE  ZELELECARINME
HKREEH AR -
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (continued)

The following table illustrates the summarised financial

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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19. REFEH AT 2RE (&)

AREE 2 KFREF QA 2B % & BB o A7

information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities: mr
2012 2011
—_E-—-F —_F—
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ SEHEEH AR CEEREE
assets and liabilities:
Current assets MEVEE 221,951 213,774
Non-current assets IERBEE 54,507 67,198
Current liabilities mEEE (149,395) (157,933)
Non-current liabilities IERBEE (4,717) (79D
Net assets BEFE 122,346 122,248
Share of the jointly-controlled DIEHRER AT Z EE -
entities’ results:
Revenue WA 398,833 406,567
Other income E g A 32,707 1,779
431,540 408,346
Total expenses BRAX (373,309) (372,392)
Tax 785 (13,317) (10,140)
Profit after tax B ¢ 1204 A 44,914 25,814
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20. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 20. A—RBBE AR 2RE
Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E-—fF —ET——%F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Share of net assets JEIEEEFE - 7,125
Due from an associate FE W — [ Bt & R RIRIA - 35,142
- 42,267

The amount due from an associate was unsecured,
interest-free and had no fixed terms of repayment.
During the year, the investment in the associate was
disposed of together with the amount due from the
associate to an independent third party, resulting in a
loss on disposal of approximately HK$6,433,000.

Particulars of the associate, which was held indirectly
by the Company, were as follows:

R —HBERRIZRAREER 28

BEETERD NAFER - K’ilﬂj’%bﬁm
BERRZRARBRZBERAFATH
VE=T 0 BEHREEERL6,433,00087T °

ARRBEZEFHEZ —HBERRZFHBHOT :

Percentage of
ownership interest

Place of Registered attributable Principal
Name incorporation capital to the Group activity
FEEERS
=L a7 B 7 it B HERER FEREZBEL TEEH
2012 2011
—F-=F T %
IR EE B AR BT PRC RMB13,000,000 - 28.95 Property
AR AICXAV") & AR %13,000,0007C development
([FrEEE])# MEBRR

#  Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network

* The Articles of Association of XAV stipulate that all
resolutions of its board of directors must be approved
by two-thirds of its members. The Group was only
entitled to appoint one out of three directors in the
board of directors of XAV. Accordingly, XAV had been
accounted for as an associate of the Group.
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20. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

The following table sets out the summarised financial
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20. R—EBEQNRZ2RE (&)

AEBZBERRZMBEENBEZBE R

information of the Group’s associate extracted from the BB EHE - AT
financial statements of the associate:
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Assets BE - 768,400
Liabilities 8E - (742,494)
Revenue ILON _ _
Loss E1E - (85,666)
21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 21. ﬂ'f#{ﬂj%?ﬁﬁ
Group
rEHE
2012 2011
—E-——F -z
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Investment securities: WEFH
Overseas listed equity securities, RBINZ ETRRAE 5
at fair value /NS -] 47 47
Unlisted equity securities, at cost IELETERAES  BEAE 22,556 37,178
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value FEMEBES  BAFE 7,444 7,334
30,047 44,559

During the year, the gross fair value gain in respect of
the Group’s available-for-sale investments recognised in
other comprehensive income amounted to HK$110,000
(2011: HK$1,017,000). In addition, an impairment loss
of HK$10,668,000 (2011: HK$9,000,000) was directly
charged to the income statement for the year.

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which are designated as available-for-sale
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or
coupon rate.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based
on quoted market prices, and the fair values of unlisted
debt securities are based on recent transaction prices.

RAFER  ASEFEGBE2ARSTERZ
AIEHEREZ R FEWZE LR A110,00078
TL(ZZT——%F 1,017,000 7T) ° thoh - BIE
E51810,668,00078 7T (= F ——4F : 9,000,00075
L) BEERAFE RS FZING -

AR ERRAERAHLENKEELE
BEHHARREERZBABSFKRE -

EARAREZ AFERABHERETE - Mk
tHEKEFZAFEIRIBRSEEE -
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21.

22.

23.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)

The Group’s investment in unlisted equity securities
includes an interest in the Class A issued share capital
of Wang Strategic Capital Partners (I) Limited (“Wang”),
which exceeds 20% of the nominal value of Wang’s
issued shares of that class at 31 December 2012. The
Group has no control nor significant influence over
the financial and operating policies of Wang. Wang is
incorporated in the Cayman Islands.

The Group’s unlisted equity securities with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$22,556,000 (2011:
HK$37,178,000) as at 31 December 2012 are stated at
cost less impairment because their fair values could
not be reliably measured as at the end of the reporting
period. The directors of the Company consider that the
fair value cannot be measured reliably.

DEPOSIT FOR AN INVESTMENT

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
paid an amount to Wang as a further investment, which
is subject to completion of the statutory registration
process as at 31 December 2012. In the opinion of the
directors, the investment is intended to be held for a
long term purpose and the deposit was classified as
a non-current asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2012. Subsequent
to the end of the reporting period on 6 March 2013, the
Group received the refund of the deposit from Wang.

21.

22.

AHHERE ()

RZE—ZF+ZA=+—H x5EH
FE LR AN FE % B iEWang Strategic Capital
Partners (I) Limited ([ Wang]) 28 BIAE Z 1T A%
RERE R - ﬁﬁi@WangEZ%ﬁE?‘ﬁH&@ﬁﬁ
Z20% © KE.%WangE’]Eﬁﬁ&fﬂ,ﬁﬁ*é 128 said
THIENERNTE Wangﬁﬁ?ﬁxgi%ufﬂﬂﬁk

_Lo

AEBR_ZE——F+=_A=+—HEKEES
H 522,556,000 7T (ZF — — F : 37,178,000
BIL) 2 IE LT AR H AR AR LB ESE
ﬁ.ﬁjﬁ :FTEB/\\iﬁ&%,HﬂKZ_ b—fsﬁiﬂluﬂ'i °
KRR EERRBAFETEAFHEE -

RER =

REBEZE_ZTZNFT_A=+T—RHLEFE"
AEBRAWangZ MTHRIBERE —FTHRE - R
—E-_F+ZA=+—HB NEFTKE
BEEERLIRT ° i%wuﬁ,ﬁ FHEREREH
BE Bt RZTE——F+_H=+—H"
HEX TS /\Eﬁ?‘ﬂj{/ﬁ%ﬁq/\*ﬁﬁifx IHEE -
RI|ERARE  RZTE—=F=HXH K&
U ElWangiR Bl Z] & ©

s
o

INVENTORIES 23. 78

Group

HEE
2012 2011
—E——fF —T——F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Raw materials R4 ¥t 87,761 87,189
Finished goods BIFK 1,506 1,759
Inventories held for resale BIEEEZ2FE 5,772 9,047
95,039 97,995
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES
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24. EUERR

Group
RE
2012 2011
=F—=F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Trade receivables JfE Uk BR 3R 544,397 574,435
Impairment B (13,383) (12,904)
531,014 561,531

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on credit, except for new customers, where payment
in advance is normally required. The credit period is
generally for a period of one month, extending up to
three months for major customers. Each customer has
a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables and has
a credit control department to minimise credit risk.
Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large
number of diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over its
trade receivable balances. Trade receivables are non-
interest-bearing.

BRTHEP —RARANRIN AEFBEALE
FPZEBZTERMIELAET EEH K
R—ER X2EFPAIERE=EA - BEP
BRARSEER AREHERRBERK
RGBT XRAEEEEAFINE
EREGERR SRAEEBLERN AR
Nz - ZRE Ll RERANEE 2 YR
RBAEZTCEPAR  MABEERR
ShzBER  AEEYEREBEEFHFEE
A R A (E R - BIRRFARRE
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the end of
the reporting period, based on the payment due date,
is as follows:

24. EWBRFR (&)

RIS MR - BURFRE SRS M A 2 IRk
DTESIT -

Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E—-—fF —_F——
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHT
Current to 30 days BENERZ= 30K 376,204 392,366
31 to 60 days 31E260K 66,859 75,336
61 to 90 days 61Z 90K 41,016 37,196
91 to 120 days 91F 120K 19,224 25,626
Over 120 days FBIR120K 41,094 43,911
544,397 574,435
The movements in the provision for impairment of EWERFRERENEEHMT
trade receivables are as follows:
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E—-—fF —F——
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHT
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 12,904 16,087
Impairment losses recognised (note 7) BRI EEE (M7) 2,595 4,828
Amounts written off as uncollectible N Re U (O] M Hl 88 ) & 58 (2,174) (8,017)
Exchange realignment ME H 3B 58 6
At 31 December R+=Z—HA=+—H 13,383 12,904

The individually impaired trade receivables with
an aggregate carrying amount before provision
of HK$13,383,000 (2011: HK$12,904,000) relate to
customers that were in financial difficulties or were
in default of payments and the receivables are not
expected to be recoverable.
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not
considered to be impaired is as follows:

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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. FRWERK (&)

RAYLEREN KRR OREDTAT

Group

rEH
2012 2011
—E--F —E——%F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Current to 30 days BNERZ 30K 376,204 392,366
31 to 60 days 31E260K 66,859 75,048
61 to 90 days 61E90K 40,844 36,376
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 17,324 23,948
Over 120 days FEiA 120K 29,783 33,793
531,014 561,531

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable.

As at 31 December 2011, included in the Group’s trade
receivables was an amount due from an associate of
HK$11,193,000, which was repayable on similar credit
terms to those offered to the major customers of the
Group.

REAMTEBENEEFBEERERZH
ZRCEFPHER  RELELHRBCE -

BAEY ERENERRENDBERE TEL
BEE  REEAKERHORER I - RIFNA
&R ARRESERR  RFR/HBREAFRE
BERE RABGERERLEEANRE
DARF/A KBRS -

RZZE——F+_A=+—0 S ALXKEE
Ui R TR B 4 B MR — B 2 R B 3RIR 11,193,000
B -RFRAZEERRASREZTEXFA
3 o
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25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 25. FATHIE - IRE R EH L EWRFIE
RECEIVABLES
Group Company
AEHE AAR
2012 2011 2012 2011
—g-—F -T-—4 =-B-—% _—T——%
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET FET TFHET
Prepayments TEf IR 13,419 13,013 1,017 655
Deposits and other 12 N CH A e W R IA
receivables 32,737 34,852 757 798
46,156 47,865 1,774 1,453
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. it B EMEm B ERE o Fi ST AT
The financial assets included in the above balances WA E T S 3 & /R B E0 S5t FE Uk
relate to receivables for which there was no recent ZHIF o

history of default.

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 26. AT ERABRECHBEE
PROFIT OR LOSS

Group
rER
2012 2011
—E-=F —_F——
HK$°000 HK$°000
FETT TET
Listed equity securities, at market value: FHRAES  RTAE -
Hong Kong o 29,792 16,459
Elsewhere Hapih 1,272 1,225
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value FEEMEBES  EAFE 24,959 30,630
Exchange rate-linked deposit, at fair value  [EZX# TR LA FE 12,400 -
68,423 48,314
The above investments at 31 December 2011 and N E——FF - E——F+-_HA=+—H "
2012 were classified as held for trading and were, LB ESEABEESTHE  RYBER
upon initial recognition, designated by the Group as B KREEBBEETAEATEILABDZEY
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. The BREE R-_ZE——F+-_A=+—H "
fair values for the above unlisted debt securities and MIETTEREALERRENGEFZ2AFEE
exchange rate-linked deposit as at 31 December 2012 RGBT REBRMEBT -

were determined based on the quoted prices from
investment banks.
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27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 27. B4 RELZEEE

Group Company
rE P NN
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--F —F—— —E--F —T——

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET FET TFHT
Cash and bank balances He RIRTTHE 348,687 368,821 5,832 1,011
Non-pledged time deposits IR T BT K 263,096 171,187 - -
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEHEEE 611,783 540,008 5,832 1,011

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB”) amounted to HK$109,652,000 (2011:
HK$62,255,000). The RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and
deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no
recent history of default.

NBEBHR REBUARE TARE] A
B 2R e RIRITE#5109,652,0008 7T (=
T ——1 1 62,255,00087C) - AR TAIH
MEBRAEMER AW - BER B KREEZ I
EEEGHREE SERNSEEEHRTE A~
EEEATEREREETINEER ZRTT
BARB R BEMEK -

FRI|ETZREBEBERTEAMNERZFR
AR -EHEHMERRAEEZAERES MR
FOEF-HEZEAAT  URZBEZEH
EHTEHRMERBAE - |RITERREFRTITF
BRAEERENIRTT  HY BT HKRELE -

o
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28. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES
An aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the

end of the reporting period, based on the payment due
date, is as follows:

28. ENIRAKRERE

RBmEPRR  BENERAERERREREZHE
ZRREDWESIT

Group

rEH
2012 2011

—_E—-—-F —F——

HK$’000 HK$000
FET TFHT
Current to 30 days BVHAZE 30K 99,588 105,597
31 to 60 days 31E260K 5,041 18,304
61 to 90 days 61E90K 1,893 1,580
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 2,456 2,904
Over 120 days FEIA120K 3,816 6,535
112,794 134,920

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on 60-day terms.

29. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an
average payment term of three months.
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30. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE 30. MEHEYRHAESYEAZIE
CONTRACT PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its furniture, fixtures and AEEHEEBERER A TEM £B AR
equipment for its media business. These leases are e ZEMABRMEMRY T 2HEAE—Z
classified as finance leases and have remaining lease NERE -

terms ranging from one to six years.

At 31 December 2012, the total future minimum lease RZTE——F+-_A=+—H REHEEY
payments under finance leases and their present values IAREKEERAE REBENT :

were as follows:

Minimum Minimum  Present value Present value
lease lease of minimum of minimum
Group payments payments lease payments lease payments
EEfRS mEHEE
x58 BE#S 54i%iikn ZHE ZHE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-=F —F——F —F-=F —F—F
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FAET FHET
Amounts repayable: FEEEFIE :
Within one year —ER 970 1,196 862 1,121
In the second year E-F 870 827 796 793
In the third to fifth years, inclusive E-EERF(RREREMT) 2,269 1,912 2,179 1,890
After five years T 155 - 155 -
Total minimum finance lease payments /K& & 2% 4,264 3,935 3,992 3,804
Future finance charges AREEER (272) (131
Total net finance lease payables REROEFNFELTEE 3,992 3,804
Portion classified as current liabilities BEAREAE 2 #H (862) (1,121
Non-current portion e IR 3,130 2,683
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30. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE 30. REHAYRHABANENZE ()
CONTRACT PAYABLES (continued)

Other information: HE g -
2012 2011
=F-=F —F—F
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity rate (%) Maturity
BEFR%) I BB (%) i
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
Current B &8 0-18 2013 862 0-18 2012 1,121
Non-current JE BN HA 0-18 2018 3,130 0-18 2016 2,683
3,992 3,804
All finance lease payables are denominated in Hong FrEMEMLY BN RIBIIAB T E - WikE
Kong dollars and bear interest at fixed interest EMNEFE - AEE 2 BERZEAE - &
rates. The carrying amounts of the Group’s current ERAFERE AEE2IERHERZERE
borrowings approximate to their fair values. The FEAFEDT :

carrying amounts and the fair values of the Group’s
non-current borrowings are as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
AREE DNFE
2012 2011 2012 2011
=F—=F T —F =F-—=-fF —T——F
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET FHET TET
Finance lease payables & A 4 e S RO 3,130 2,683 2,690 2,431
The fair value of finance lease payables has been EHAYENZE Y AFEEEIE SRR X,
calculated by discounting the expected future cash B ARBE L REHE o

flows at the prevailing interest rates.
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31. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

37 December 20712

i FIE B 1R

B 75 g 2} BT =t

—EFE——F+=ZA=+—H

FRELEHEREMNEEZEHNT

EERBAE
rEE

Fair value
adjustments
arising from

acquisition of
an additional

Depreciation interest in
allowance in a jointly-
excess of related controlled  Revaluation ~ Recognition
depreciation entity of properties of tax losses Total
WEHE
BHRR
kil BOMER
hEz i tH 52 49 REFER
hEXHE  OVERER EftME LR @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET TET TET TET TETL
At 1 January 2011 RZZ-—%-F—-H 42,754 4,864 30,048 (40,027) 37,039
Deferred tax charged/(credited) FARMERA
to the income statement during ng/GtA) 2
the year (note 10) EIEHIE (MiET0) 15,736 - (849) (14,431) 456
Deferred tax charged to asset FAREEE(R
revaluation reserve during fEERMkR 2
the year ERHR - - 2,788 - 2,788
Exchange realignment ERAE 2 - - - 2
At 31 December 2011 and ?J'A_’{**E“‘ A=t+-8H
1 January 2012 kZF-—%-A-H 58,492 4,864 31,987 (54,458) 40,885
Deferred tax charged/(credited) EARYBERA
to the income statement during nk/GrA) 2
the year (note 10) ERERE (13510 (3,822) - (565) 4,056 (331)
Deferred tax charged to asset FAREEEM
revaluation reserve during EERMGR
the year ELHE - - 7,746 - 7,746
Exchange realignment R R 2 - - - 2
At 31 December 2012 WZB-Z%#+-fA=+-H 54,672 4,864 39,168 (50,402) 48,302
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31. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

31. EIERIE ()

Deferred tax assets EEBEEE
Group KE
Depreciation in
excess of related Recognition
depreciation  Revaluation of tax
allowance of properties Provisions losses Total
HBBRAE
TERHE REBE
ZHE EXRE/ES Bt ZHBR st
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK§$'000
FET TET TET FET FET
At 1 January 2011 R-ZE——%—-A—H 685 - 3,597 7,558 11,840
Deferred tax credited/(charged)  FRRKEZERA
to the income statement A/ (R) 2
during the year (note 10) BRI (Fik10) (679) - 2,307 (357) 1,271
Deferred tax charged to asset FNREEER
revaluation reserve during kil
the year EEHIE - 92) - - 92)
Exchange realignment R AR - - 13 ®) 8
At 31 December 2011 and RZZE——F+=ZRA=+—8H
1 January 2012 k—Z——F—F—H 6 (92) 5917 7,196 13,027
Deferred tax credited/(charged) ~ FRRMEE A
to the income statement A (R 2
during the year (note 10) BRI (FiF10) ©) - 1,030 (2,731 (1,707)
Deferred tax credited to asset FRRBEEER
revaluation reserve during FEERFAZ
the year EREIE - 92 - - 92
Exchange realignment R - - 41 41 82
At 31 December 2012 R-ZZB--“f+-A=+-H - - 6,988 4,506 11,494
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31.

32.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)
Deferred tax assets (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
tax losses arising in Hong Kong of approximately
HK$874,544,000 (2011: approximately HK$899,931,000)
that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. Deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
of approximately HK$541,768,000 (2011: approximately
HK$536,138,000) have not been recognised as they
have arisen in certain subsidiaries that have been
loss-making for some time and in the opinion of the
directors, it is not considered probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the tax losses
can be utilised.

At 31 December 2012, there was no significant
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2011: Nil) for taxes
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of
certain of the Group’s subsidiaries or jointly-controlled
entities.

There are no income tax consequences attaching

31.
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IEAERLIE ()
EERBEE (&)

RBERR AEBBEREEEZLMIEBEEED
874,544,00078 7L (Z & — — 4 : #J899,931,000
BT ERAANEKEEEALRFEE 2 AR
ZAREA T AF AR UMEBEEDRESET
HEEBEEEE —BRKEZAR MEEERA
EAKRUEEEAR KRBT ENREEIEN
FERE R - B 4B LR TS B 18 49541,768,0008
T (ZZF — —F : £536,138,000/ T) TR &
LEMIBEE °

R-E——F+-_A=+—H TERLEE
ETWEB RS EXRES R ZREHZEF
MEMNRIEBE EAAEREERIEGE(ZZ
——F | o

AR A A E BRSSP B3 R RS B A

to the payment of dividends by the Company to its -
shareholders.
SHARE CAPITAL 32. JRIK
Shares vy
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Authorised: SEERRA
2,354,256,546 ordinary shares 2,354,256,546 1% & i %
of HK$0.2 each FRMEE.2E T 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable 1,291,486,908% & X 0.1/ 7T
cumulative convertible preference 2.5% 218 7] BE [B] 7] #5488 SR iR
shares of HK$0.1 each 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: EBITRBRBKA
837,330,517 (2011: 869,030,517) 837,330,517/
ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each —T——1% :869,030,5170%)
Bk EREEC.2E T 167,466 173,806
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 32, RN (42)
Shares (continued) B % (&)
During the year, movements in the Company’s issued TR AR B AZ BEMT
ordinary share capital are as follows:
Number of Issued Share
ordinary ordinary premium
shares in issue share capital account Total
Notes BRI BRI i)
st LEREE EBRRA i 8 IR @
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK§$'000
FHET TET TET
At 1 January 2011 —E2——%—-f—H 870,112,537 174,023 25,421 199,444
Repurchase of shares Eoknm (2,784,000) (557) (4,566) (5,123)
Exercise of share options TR 1,701,980 340 1,937 2,277
At 31 December 2011 and RZFE-——F+ZA=1t-HEK
1 January 2012 S 869,030,517 173,806 22,792 196,598
Repurchase of shares EERMH (a) (32,000,000) (6,400) (22,865) (29,265)
Exercise of share options TR i (b) 300,000 60 215 275
At 31 December 2012 N_F-—#+t-A=t—H 837,330,517 167,466 142 167,608
Notes: Hiat -

(a) During the year, the Company repurchased a

total of 32,000,000 of its own shares through the
Stock Exchange for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$35,200,000. The price per share
paid by the Company for the purchase of shares
during the year was HK$1.1.

All the repurchased shares were cancelled by the
Company upon such repurchase and, accordingly,
the issued share capital of the Company was reduced
by the nominal value of these shares. The premium
payable on the repurchase was charged against the
share premium account and the contributed surplus.

The directors considered that, as the Company’s
shares are trading at a discount to the expected net
asset value per share, the repurchase of shares would
be beneficial to the Company.
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

33.

Shares (continued)

Notes: (continued)

()

During the year, the subscription rights attaching
to 300,000 share options were exercised at the
subscription prices of HK$0.564 and HK$1.16 per
share (note 33), resulting in the issue of 300,000
shares of HK$0.2 each for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of HK$229,000. An amount of
HK$46,000 was transferred from the share option
reserve to the share premium account upon the
exercise of the share options.

Share options

Details of the Company’s share option schemes and the
share options granted under the schemes are included
in note 33 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 14 June

1996 (the “1996 Scheme”)

The 1996 Scheme was adopted by the Company
on 14 June 1996 for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible persons
including the employees and directors of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries. The exercise
period of the share options granted under the
1996 Scheme is determinable by the directors, and
commences after a certain holding period and
ends on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant
of the share options.

As at 1 January 2012, there were 200,000 share
options outstanding under the 1996 Scheme.
During the year, no share option was granted
under the 1996 Scheme. A total of 200,000
outstanding share options previously granted
under the 1996 Scheme at an exercise price of
HK$0.564 per share were exercised, resulting in
the issue of 200,000 new ordinary shares for a total
consideration, before expenses, of HK$113,000,
which was received by the Company.

As at 31 December 2012, there were no share
options outstanding under the 1996 Scheme. The
last exercise period of the share options granted
under the 1996 Scheme ended on 21 March 2012.

In compliance with the amended Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules, on 28 May 2002, the 1996 Scheme
was terminated and a new share option scheme
was adopted.
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32. RA (&)
R (&)
Bt (&)

b)) RAFER B TREEZERE300,000
BEWHITE  THEED R ATR0.564% T
N1.167%8 7T (M 5£33) » B{F 2 17300,000%
BREEARETZRG  BHEENRERE
M X A1 A229,0008 70 - 1T EZ S8
A HE 1% - & BH46,00078 7T B 8 IS o i 8

ERMEER -

fBIE

BRARBREBRAES MREEROBER
12 FIEEN B I AR M RE33 -

33. BRERTE

W) R—AWhAREANBETHBERANBRE
& ([—hhAFaHE D)

R—AARFENATEA  KNQAKRS
—HNARFHE LAEERAL (B
ARAHEEAMNBRARIZEERES)
TE (LB M (@ 3] © ARIBE — NN FEHE
BHCBEREZTRHHERET 17
EHRXBEBEYTEREZBRER
thz B+ BFRERL -

RZE——F—H—8 RBE—NILAF
ST &) 4% i & R 1T R 2 BB R 5200,000
f% c RAFER  WERE—NLNNFET
B MBS - LRI IR B — LN FEE
295 H M s AR AT 2 BB R S $£200,000
f% (7B B F 05648 L) B EITIE
B {5 £ 77200,000/% ¥ L@ - AR RE
IR A AT 2 42 R B 113,000 7T °

R-ZE——F+_A=+—B WEMF
ARE—NANANFFEEEMERITE
ZHERE-BRE-—NANAAFHFEETH
BERENRETFEHEEN - ——F

—AZ+—BR&R-
B EMBAETTE (KIER) R-Z
T-FRA-+NE —hANANEFE

WAL - WRHFHBIREE -
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme?”)

The 2002 Scheme was adopted by the Company
on 28 May 2002 and had a term of 10 years
commencing from 28 May 2002, unless otherwise

terminated in accordance with the terms of the
2002 Scheme.

Summary of the 2002 Scheme is set out below:

(a) Purpose

)

The 2002 Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with
the participants whose contributions are or
may be beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following
classes of participants to take up options to
subscribe for shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or
officer of any member of the Group or of
any associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive)
of any member of the Group or of any
associate; or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business
associate, distributor, professional
or other adviser of, or consultant or

contractor to, any member of the Group.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

(¢

(d)

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the date of approval of the
2002 Scheme (excluding options which have
lapsed) (the “General Mandate”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
General Mandate by obtaining the approval
of shareholders of the Company in a general
meeting. The Company may also seek
separate approval by its shareholders in a
general meeting for granting options beyond
the General Mandate or the refreshed limit
provided that the options in excess of the
limit are granted to participants specifically
identified before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of share options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the shares then in issue.
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Q) RZEE-FFA-+NHBHERHVER
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

(e)

0

(g)

Period within which the shares must be taken

up

The period during which a share option may
be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the 2002 Scheme shall be the period set
out in the relevant offer letter provided that
such period expires no later than the tenth
anniversary of the date on which it is granted.

Basis of determining the exercise price
The exercise price shall be the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the relevant share options;

(ii) the average of the closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the relevant share
options; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s
shares.

Remaining life

The 2002 Scheme expired on 27 May 2012.

A resolution was passed by the shareholders of the

Company in the annual general meeting held on 27
May 2005 to refresh the General Mandate limit to
10% of the number of the shares of the Company
in issue as at 27 May 2005. Such refreshment of the
General Mandate limit will enable the Company to
grant options carrying the rights to subscribe for
up to a total of 91,717,753 shares (adjusted due to
consolidation of the Company’s shares on 18 May
2006) of the Company under the 2002 Scheme and
other scheme(s) of the Company, if any.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002

(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

At 1 January 2012, there were 31,560,520 share
options outstanding under the 2002 Scheme.
During the year, no share option was granted
under the 2002 Scheme. A total of 100,000
outstanding share options previously granted
under the 2002 Scheme at an exercise price of
HK$1.16 per share were exercised, resulting in the
issue of 100,000 new ordinary shares for a total
of HK$116,000,
which was received by the Company.

consideration, before expenses,

As at 31 December 2012, there were 31,460,520
share options outstanding under the 2002 Scheme,
with an exercise period from 3 May 2006 to
11 April 2020 and exercise prices ranging from
HK$0.73 to HK$1.16 per share. The exercise in
full of the remaining share options would, under
the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 31,460,520 (2011: 31,760,520)
additional shares of HK$0.2 each, which
represented approximately 3.76% of the existing
issued ordinary share capital of the Company at
the end of the reporting period.

On 23 May 2012, the 2002 Scheme was terminated
and a new share option scheme was adopted.
Upon the termination of the 2002 Scheme, all
outstanding share options previously granted under
the 2002 Scheme will remain valid and exercisable
in accordance with their terms of issue.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(3) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme?”)

The 2012 Scheme was adopted by the Company

on 23 May 2012 and has a term of 10 years

commencing from 23 May 2012, unless otherwise

terminated in accordance with the terms of the
2012 Scheme.

Summary of the 2012 Scheme is set out below:

(a) Purpose

)

The 2012 Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with
the participants whose contributions are or
may be beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following
classes of participants to take up options to
subscribe for shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or
officer of any member of the Group or of
any associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive)
of any member of the Group or of any
associate; or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business
associate, distributor, professional
or other adviser of, or consultant or
contractor to, any member of the Group.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(3) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme”) (continued)

(¢

(d)

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the 2012 Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the date of approval of the
2012 Scheme (excluding options lapsed) (the
“Mandate Limit”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
Mandate Limit by obtaining the approval of
shareholders of the Company in a general
meeting. The Company may also seek separate
approval by its shareholders in a general
meeting for granting options beyond the
Mandate Limit or the refreshed limit provided
that the options in excess of the limit are
granted to participants specifically identified
before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the 2012 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of share options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the shares then in issue.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2012 —F——F+-H=+—H

33. lBRAESTE ()

BB ((=—T——F3t8)) (&)

(0 AHEZITZREBH

HiTERE-SE——F 8 RAD
A MEMBRENSSREZAE
BRE(FTEED AR ZEBRE) M
A FETZIBRNDES A HETEIE
M- - FEEIEMEBRE R
BTN 210% ([FHERE]) -

AAFAEEAKHERRAS L
BS AR BIRRILEE IR ERE
ARRFAERRAE EXTRE
HBRRAER D BORERBALE
MR BRE  EBAZRBEL
BREER TES R ENS
BEZ2HE -

ARE-_ZT-—FHERARFE
fa] B At B B #E 5T &I B B W R 7T
ERDBEFITEZRBBRERET
Ema FEITIBRMNEBE EERE
TEBED BHTRDZ30% -

(d) E2BERZAEZKD

EEM+-EARES2EERET
FERRERLZBRE(BRETRE
Ko i RATE 2 B A A8 ) T 28 17 Jo S 3%
TZBRhAs TREeERS#®
TR Z21% > MR ET R AR E
EERPRERAGSTRBRIKRI -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2012 —F——F+-H=+—H

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(3) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme”) (continued)

(e)

0

(g)

Period within which the shares must be taken

up

The period during which a share option may
be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the 2012 Scheme shall be the period set
out in the relevant offer letter provided that
such period expires no later than the tenth
anniversary of the date on which it is granted.

Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price must be at least the higher
of:

(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the relevant share options; and

(i) the average closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the relevant share
options.

Remaining life

The 2012 Scheme will expire on 22 May 2022.

No share option has been granted under the 2012
Scheme since 23 May 2012, its date of adoption.
During the year ended 31 December 2012, no
share was allotted and issued pursuant to the 2012
Scheme.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 33, BIRAESTE (&)
During the year, movements of share options granted FHN ZEFREEREERBARARBRE
to the directors and eligible employees under the share SAEER T ZERESESHNT

option schemes of the Company are as follows:

Number of share options

EREZE Exercise
Date of price of
grant of At 1 Exercised At 31 share
Name or category share January during December Exercise period options
of participant options 2012 the year 2012 of share options (Note 1)
BRE
BRE R-B--F% R-%-Z TEE
SRERLHER RHEBH -A-H FATHE +t=A=t-8H BRETES (WD)
HK$
BT
Directors
=
Under the 2002 Scheme
RE-ZT_F5t3
Ms. Judy Inn 27-06-06 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 27-06-07 to 26-06-16 0.920
MrEn+
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 23-05-05 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 23-05-06 to 22-05-15 0.776
LD d:
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 04-05-05 18,000,000 - 18,000,000 04-05-06 to 03-05-15 0.770
BKIERAE
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 28-10-05 1,180,000 - 1,180,000 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.730
BRRLE
Total 21,180,000 - 21,180,000
At
Other employees (in aggregate)
HitEE (5 5)
Under the 1996 Scheme 01-03-02 200,000 (200,000) - 01-06-02 to 21-03-12 0.504
BRE-NARFE (Note 2)
(Hit2)
Under the 2002 Scheme 03-05-05 4,372,500 - 4,372,500 03-05-06 to 02-05-15 0.770
BRE-TT_Fifdl 28-10-05 1,940,000 - 1,940,000 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.730
19-01-06 750,000 - 750,000 18-01-07 to 18-01-16 0.820
12-04-10 3,318,020 (100,000) 3,218,020 12-04-11 to 11-04-20 1.160
10,380,520 (100,000) 10,280,520
(Note 3)
(Hi3)
Total 10,580,520 (300,000) 10,280,520
At
Grg{ld total 31,760,520 (300,000) 31,460,520
&
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

34.

Notes:

1.

The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or
other similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

The weighted average closing price of the shares of
the Company immediately before the date on which
the options were exercised was HK$1.13.

The weighted average closing price of the shares of
the Company immediately before the dates on which
the options were exercised was HK$1.21.

The Group recognised a share option expense of
HK$262,000 during the year ended 31 December 2012
(2011: HK$614,000).

At the date of approval of these financial statements,

the Company had 31,060,540 share options outstanding

under the schemes, which represented approximately

3.71% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

RESERVES

(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 47 of these financial
statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents (i)
the excess of the nominal value of the shares
issued by Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVD) Limited
in exchange for the aggregate nominal value
of the issued capital of subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the group reorganisation in 1996,
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares,
amounting to HK$9,899,000, and (ii) the credit of
HK$488,930,000 arising from the reduction of share
premium account in 2003 less the distribution
of HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits of
HK$5,935,000, HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000 and
HK$31,443,000 arising from the repurchase of
shares during the years ended 31 December 2012,
2008, 2007 and 2000, respectively.
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Fiat -

L BB T EEAR AR BT K
A R H B2 E AR B T 1 3

2. ARBRNDEZREBREETENHREB
HIZ TR N4 T ER1.138 T

3. ARBIBRNDEREERBREETENBREB
HiZ ARy N4 PR E /1208 7T ©

REEBWNEBEEZE-_ZET——+-A=+—81
FENBEREBERERSZ 2620008 (=%
——4F 1 614,000/87T) °

RHtERT B HRERBE > AARREFERE
i (5 AR 77 82 2 B8 B HE /531,060,540 » 16 A 2
AINE HEHETZRMDA3.71%

34. f#1E
(a) REH

O A AN S OB T G B
RAEHE 2R A REETE 2
SARBEDE -

REB 7 @8 ABE R AG) Perfect Treasure
Holdings (BVID) LimitedZ{Ti% ) < E & -
HBEARAIRGD LA BEXBBE
—ANANFEBREEBKENRNBLATE
BIIRABLEE IS - ©5E9,899,000
BT MEGHZZEE=FHRER G EE
R T EE A4 2.488,930,000/%8 T HE BRI & =
TE = F 5k 218,181,000 T A & A
HE_ZT—=—F ZFTZTNF ZZFZF
+tFERZEERNF+_RA=+—HLHF
E R AR K5 m o B 5,935,000
7T~ 1,073,000/ JT + 34,307,000/% 7T &
31,443,000/ JC °
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34. RESERVES (continued)

34. f#H (&)

(b) Company (b) AT
Share Contri- Asset Share Proposed
premium buted revaluation option  Retained final
Nofes  account  surplus reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
) B BEE B
fi RER  BARR  EfRK fif REEN RERE it
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$°000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr TEr  TErn TEn
At 1 January 2011 RZF-—-5-F-H 5420 308876 2,325 0744 393241 351 983,118
Total comprehensive ERRENEEE
income for the year - - 267 - (43%9) - (4,092)
Repurchase of shares BOkf 3 (4,500) - - - - - (4,500)
Tssue of ordinary shares ETEER 3 1,937 - - (770) - - 1,167
Equity-settled share hEEEERETH
option arrangements 3 - - - 014 - - 014
Final 2010 dividend BERZ-E-%%
declared REBRE - - - - ) @351 (©354)
Interim 2011 dividend “R-ERfkE 12 . - - - (3918) - (3918)
Proposed final 2011 RE-Z——%
dividend RERE 12 - - - - (41,864) 41,864 -
At 31 December 2011 and RZE——FT-A=1-H
1 January 2012 R=ZF--%-F-H 2792 5088760 2,592 9588 307,808 41864 893,580
Total comprehensive EERENRES
income for the year - - 291 - (5,524) - (5,233)
Repurchase of shares EERH 32 (22,869) (5,939) - - - - (26,800)
Issue of ordinary shares HTEER 32 215 - - (46) - - 169
Equity-settled share FEEZERERH
option arrangements 33 - - - 262 - - 262
Final 2011 dividend BERZ-E——#
declared KARS - - - - - (41,864) (41,864)
Interim 2012 dividend it St 24 18 12 - - - - (93 - (3
Proposed final 2012 RE-2-—%
dividend REBRE 12 - - - - B350 33509 -
At 31 December 2012 Ro8-F+2A=t-A 142 502,941 2,883 9,804 239,528 33,509 788,807
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34. RESERVES (continued)

34. & (&)

(b) Company (continued) (b) XQT (&)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
(i) the excess of the fair value of the shares of
the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of the
Company’s shares, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor,
amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000, and
(ii) the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000
arising from the reduction of share premium
account in 2003 less the distribution of
approximately HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and
the debits of HK$5,935,000, HK$1,073,000,
HK$34,307,000 and HK$31,443,000 arising from the
repurchase of shares during the years ended 31
December 2012, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the Company may make distributions to
its members out of the contributed surplus under
certain circumstances.

The share option reserve of the Group and the
Company comprises the fair value of share options
granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based
payments in note 2.4 to the financial statements.
The amount will either be transferred to the share
premium account when the related options are
exercised, or be transferred to retained profits
should the related options expire or be forfeited.
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35. HE—RNE A

2012 2011
- T
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHET
Net assets disposed of: LEMNFEE :
Available-for-sale investment AHHERE 2,454 -
Bank balance RITEE R 1,205 -
Other payables H fth & - 508 (2,454) -
1,205 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary il DN L= ol - -
1,205 -
Satisfied by cash AR & X 1,205 -
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash HRHEE—RHHWNBATREMNRSEEEH
equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is HE R ADNOT -
as follows:
2012 2011
—E—C—F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Cash consideration BeRE 1,205 -
Bank balance disposed of &R IRTT 45 54 (1,205) -
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents EALHEWBARNES
in respect of the disposal LR EEERRFERA
of a subsidiary - -
NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 36. BABESTEEWS
CASH FLOWS
Major non-cash transaction FEFRERP
During the year, the Group entered into finance FRN AEERDE BELEREITLME
lease arrangements in respect of property, plant and MOZH REEERBT2EXTBEOA
equipment with a total capital value at the inception 3,845,000/ 70 (ZZ——4%F : 493,282,000/ 70) °

of the leases of approximately HK$3,845,000 (2011:

approximately HK$3,282,000).
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37. FINANCIAL GUARANTEES

38.

37. BHER

Group Company
r5E LN
Notes 2012 2011 2012 2011
i —B--% —F-——-% -"B--f _—T-——F
HKS$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TET TET FAET
Guarantees to banks for trade BHEBARER &
facilities granted to subsidiaries BHEEMBRTEL 2 ER - - 268,700 268,700
Guarantees to banks for treasury HNBARIERZHME
facilities granted to subsidiaries EEMBITEL ZER - - 1,389,000 1,389,000
- - 1,657,700 1,657,700

Notes: Mat -

(a) At 31 December 2012, the Company had  R—ZE——F+-_A=+—8 £&A27%
outstanding corporate guarantees of approximately H |§ﬁ J% TEE T —RESEEHIETA
HK$268,700,000 (2011: approximately KRR 7N A EFRS ’]268,700,000/%71(_16
HK$268,700,000) issued in favour of banks to secure — —£F : 49268,700,000/ 7T) c N ZE— =
general trade facilities granted to its subsidiaries. F+-_A=4+—H ZEWBATEHAE
These subsidiaries have utilised the facilities to the ,\“’]18 373,000/ 7T (ZZF ——4F : 6,120,000
extent of approximately HK$18,373,000 as at 31 EIT) o

December 2012 (2011: HK$6,120,000).

(b) At 31 December 2012, the Company had
outstanding corporate guarantees of approximately
HK$1,389,000,000 (2011: approximately
HK$1,389,000,000) issued in favour of banks to secure
treasury facilities granted to its subsidiaries. The
subsidiaries have not utilised the facilities as at 31
December 2012 (2011: NiD).

At 31 December 2012, guarantees given by the
Company to banks in connection with facilities
granted and utilised by its subsidiaries amounted to
HK$18,373,000 (2011: HK$6,120,000) are repayable on
demand.

PENDING LITIGATIONS

The Group has received claims made against certain
subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged
defamation. Based on legal opinion, the directors are of
the opinion that adequate provision has been made in
the financial statements to cover any potential liabilities
arising from the litigations.
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39. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) As lessor

The Group leases certain investment properties
(note 15) under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to
fifteen years. The terms of the leases generally also
require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to
the then prevailing market conditions.

At 31 December 2012, the Group had total future
minimum lease rental receivables under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling
due as follows:

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2012 —F——F+-H=+—H

39. REHNZTH
(a) EEBHEBEA

AEEREEKEHEOLTHBELETRE
M (MaE1s)  KEBZHORH—=
THEF - BEOZHER—RRAEBETEAEX
NRES THREESUTEHRERT
TR e

RZE——F+-_A=+—H A&EH
RIER THEAEE w2 DA S &M
HEK 2 KRRREHRESRES

Group
AEE
2012 2011
—EB-—F -z
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Within one year —FK 2,298 3,466
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EERF(BEEHEEWMTE) 7,257 8,757
After five years hFi% 8,697 7,028
18,252 19,251

(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties
and printing equipment under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for these properties and
printing equipment are negotiated for terms
ranging from one to seven years.

(b) EREHEA

AEERBEEEHENVLHEES THA
EMERNBIRE EHEAZWERD
RlREzZHORB— 25 -
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39. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 0. EEIAKTH (&)
(b) As lessee (continued) ) EBERBAE)
At 31 December 2012, the Group had total future N-_ZE——F+-_A=+—8 KE£E
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable BEATIHEERZ T MEEESH
operating leases falling due as follows: HEMN 2 RAREERSEER -
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—F-—=F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Within one year —FK 40,130 18,343
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EERF(BEHEEMTE) 56,464 31,761
After five years hFi% 342 -
96,936 50,104
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had NEREEIR - A TR E A S L E R (—
no operating lease commitments (2011: Nil). T4 ) o
40. COMMITMENTS 40. KIE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed B SR EE30(b)FR it 2 48 & FE S AR E SN - A
in note 39(b) above, the Group had the following EFRBEE KA AT A
commitments at the end of the reporting period:
Group
HEE
2012 2011
—F—=F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Capital commitments: B AR EE
Contracted, but not provided for BRI AERBEHE 54,906 2,630
Authorised, but not contracted for BEEERREY - 44,366
54,906 46,996
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had NI{EHKR KA TEERNAE(ZZE——
no capital commitment (2011: NiD). Ffm) o
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

In addition to the transactions and balances

37 December 20712

B 75 g 2} BT =t

—EFE——F+=ZA=+—H

41. BEALTRS

detailed elsewhere in these financial statements,

the Group had the following material transactions

with related parties during the year:

(@ BUMBHRRZEMBTFL RS EE

o REBRFARATTERBEALIY
THZERRS :

Group
rE
Notes 2012 2011
ok —E-CF —E——%F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHEIT
Rental income received from KE—EERZEH QA
a jointly-controlled entity 2 BWHE KA » 554 564
Advertising income received Py =Relinlii /N
from an associate ZBEWESWA (i) - 11,088
News service fee income received 2R B £ [F42 &l A &)
from jointly-controlled entities ZEBEHFERBEERWRA D 18,656 18,504
Service fee income received from R B F[F £ H A A
jointly-controlled entities Z EWARTE & B WA (iii) 4,241 610
Service fee income received =Rl /NGl
from an associate 2 BUWRTE & B A (i) - 3,960
Notes: Vo=

(i) The rental and advertising income were
determined between the parties with reference

to the prevailing market price.

(iD

The news service fee was charged on an annual

fixed amount basis pursuant to the relevant news

service agreement.

(iii)
determined mark-up.

The service fee was charged at cost plus a pre-

(€))

(D

HekESRAOREHESHT2ERT
M{EREE

[ 45 1 B8 T B AR 7% 155 %

(i) AR B AREAK A INIEE AU E -
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties:

Details of the Group’s balances with jointly-
controlled entities and an associate as at the end
of the reporting period are disclosed in notes 19,

20 and 24 to the financial statements, respectively.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of

41. BEALRS (&)

AL EEERES AR R —BEE QA
RBERRZEHRFTBEO IR BRE
P5E19 ~ 20 224 B o

(© AEBTIEZEBABZHMH

the Group:

2012 2011
—E——F —E——%
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Short term employee benefits EHEB R 37,728 34,826
Post-employment benefits RN 42 A 176 72
Share-based payments LARR 0 2 BBl 2 1 5K - -

Total compensation paid to key MFEEBAEXNZME E5E
management personnel 37,904 34,898

Further details of directors’ emoluments are
included in note 8 to the financial statements.
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 42. TR T EDE
The carrying amounts of each category of financial RBEER SELRTENERELDT
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
Group r&E
31 December 2012 —EB——-—+=-A=+—H
Financial assets MEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss-  Loans and financial
held for trading receivables assets Total
BOFEZA
Notes BEERMNHE ERE  AHEEN
Wi EE-KEEE  EBUHE 2 UBEE &t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FE7 TAx FET FET
Investments in jointly-controlled entities 7 [EEHI A A KK E 19 - 20,420 - 20,420
Available-for-sale investments At HELE 21 - - 30,047 30,047
Trade receivables JEYER R 24 - 531,014 - 531,014
Financial assets included in prepayments, BEEBNTIE  EE& Rk
deposits and other receivables HEthEWZENGBEE - 13,555 - 13,555
Financial assets at fair value through BRTFEZABRERR
profit or loss BKEE 26 68,423 - - 68,423
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeEERE 27 - 611,783 - 611,783
68,423 1,176,772 30,047 1,275,242
Financial liabilities BiEas
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
Notes LU 85 B 7S 51 B
B &t H B % B &
HK$’000
FET
Trade and bills payables FE S ER 3R 2 IR 28 112,794
Financial liabilities included in BLIEAT H fth JE < 08 R FEET
other payables and accruals FIEUBEE 171,831
Finance lease and hire purchase BE A RS 4 R I8
contract payables 30 3,992
288,617
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 42. EBMITESE(#&)
(continued)
Group N
31 December 2011 —E——fF+=-A=+—H
Financial assets MEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss-  Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
BLFEZA
Notes Ba RS BRE  AHEER
Wi RE-REEE  EWIE  MBEE At

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET

Investments in jointly-controlled entities ~ F EFEHEH| A AR K E 19 - 15,954 - 15,954
[nvestment in an associate R—EEDaNRE 20 - 35,142 - 35,142
Available-for-sale investments At HERE 21 - - 44,559 44,559
Trade receivables EMER R 24 - 561,531 - 561,531
Financial assets included in prepayments, REEBNTE  BE R
deposits and other receivables EtENFENMEEE - 15,153 - 15,153
Financial assets at fair value through BRATELZABRERR
profit or loss HBEE 26 48,314 - - 48314
Cash and cash equivalents RBeRkBESEER 27 - 540,008 - 540,008
8314 1,167,788 4455 1,260,661
Financial liabilities BXasE
Financial

liabilities at
amortised cost

Notes LA 85 X 7S 51 BR

By it BB B1E

HK$°000

T

Trade and bills payables R R ER 28 134,920

Financial liabilities included in B FETE o fth JE < R IE K FE 5T

other payables and accruals HEHBEE 162,746
Finance lease and hire purchase BVEMEA RMEE S QBN KRIE

contract payables 30 3,804

301,470
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
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42. ERMITAEDE(E)

(continued)
Company ¥ NN
Financial assets BMEEE
Loans and receivables
ERKERRE
Notes 2012 2011
k2 —E--F —E——%F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Financial assets included in BREEBEMRE &R
prepayments, deposits and HAth BN GRIB R BT 75 & B
other receivables 2 84
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeFEEE 27 5,832 1,011
5,834 1,095
Financial liabilities g =R
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
D#BEm ARz HEEE
2012 2011
—E—-=F —_F——
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Due to subsidiaries JE B B~ B F0E 18 43,994 38,762
Financial liabilities included in BREEHEMEMNRER
other payables and accruals EEtRIBZ BB E 5,379 6,556
49,373 45,318
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43. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012

43. RFERQXIFESRHE

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s AEBMARA R ITANKEEELAFE
and the Company’s financial instruments are as follows: mr
Group KE
Carrying amounts Fair values
BREE NVE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B--F —ET——F —B--F %
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET T
Financial assets E?f BEE
Investments in jointly-controlled R EXE SR RO E
entities 20,420 15,954 20,420 15,954
Investment in an associate R—EBERARINEE - 35,142 - 35,142
Available-for-sale investments, BRFES R A
at fair value HERE 7,491 7,381 7,491 7,381
Trade receivables JFE W B 3K 531,014 561,531 531,014 561,531
Financial assets included in BREEBENRE - &2
prepayments, deposits and N E fth, & W50 IE )
other receivables MBEE 13,555 15,153 13,555 15,153
Financial assets at fair value BAFEZABRE
through profit or loss W% EE 68,423 48,314 68,423 48,314
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkREFAEEE 611,783 540,008 611,783 540,008
1,252,686 1,223,483 1,252,686 1,223,483
Financial liabilities B®RERE
Trade and bills payables B ERNLER 112,794 134,920 112,794 134,920
Financial liabilities included in BEEEMENTER
other payables and accruals EAFIEZHBEE 171,831 162,746 171,831 162,746
Finance lease and hire purchase FEMRL RHEEA L
contract payables JE T FA 3,992 3,804 3,552 3,552
288,617 301,470 288,177 301,218
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43. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

(continued)

Company
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43. RVPERXIFESRAE (&)

ZNN

Carrying amounts Fair values

REME A¥HE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-CfF —E——F —E-CZF —E——%F
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Financial assets MEEE
Financial assets included in BIEEEMNRE -
prepayments, deposits and 12 KH A W RIA
other receivables WS EE 2 84 2 84
Cash and bank balances Be RIRTEH 5,832 1,011 5,832 1,011
5,834 1,095 5,834 1,095
Financial liabilities BEaE
Due to subsidiaries JET B B A R 518 43,994 38,762 43,994 38,762
Financial liabilities included in BREEEMEMNTIBER
other payables and accruals JEETREZ B AR 5,379 6,556 5,379 6,556
49,373 45,318 49,373 45,318

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The
following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables, trade and bills payables, financial
assets included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables, financial liabilities included in other
payables and accruals, and investments in an associate
and jointly-controlled entities, approximate to their
carrying amounts largely due to the short term
maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of finance lease and hire purchase
contract payables have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently
available for instruments on similar terms, credit risk
and remaining maturities.

BHEEERABENAFEUAZIAEBRERS
7 (REHBFREERIN ERIRH THIAI R
HEARR o NIITERBERTIAIAEF QF
8

HRZETANEMIMME R LREF
BEE - BURR  BAEREEER  BEE
BNHIEA  REREMEYRFRBENMHEE
BREEMBENREREFFAZWBAE
ARR—REBEERRRAREHNARNERE
MR FERNH EEEREEMES -

MEMOLBEBEOBRNRENRFETIE
AEMERARBEERLGR  EERR MG T
WA TAMANE  MBRBEHRFBERES

B o
Ean
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43. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
(continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining

and disclosing the fair values of financial instruments:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

fair values measured based on quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets or liabilities

fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which all inputs which have a
significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly or indirectly

fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which any inputs which have
a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are not based on observable market date
(unobservable inputs)
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43. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 43. NFERAFBERLNE ()

(continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) AEESERINE (&)
Assets measured at fair value: BN FEFEEE -
Group RE
As at 31 December 2012 R-EBE——-—F+=-HA=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£8&— EH= 8= =il
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FETT FETT FET FETT
Available-for-sale investments: AEHERE
Equity investments EaiRE 47 - - 47
Debt investments BEEEE 7,444 - - 7,444
Financial assets at fair value AT ERLRABEGDRER
through profit or loss: ZUHBEE :
Equity investments R E 31,064 - - 31,064
Debt investments BEEEE 24,959 - - 24,959
Exchange rate-linked deposit B =R ) $0) 77 3K - 12,400 - 12,400
63,514 12,400 - 75,914
As at 31 December 2011 R-—ZE——F+=-H=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Eh— Eh= Eh= A
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHEIT FHEIT FHETT FHEIT
Available-for-sale investments: AHHERE
Equity investments BEERE 47 - - 47
Debt investments BEEEE 7,334 - - 7,334
Financial assets at fair value BAFERABZRE
through profit or loss: ZHMBERE
Equity investments R E 17,684 - - 17,684
Debt investments BBIEE 30,630 - - 30,630
55,695 - - 55,695

RARFER MEBEEER - RER_-_2HER
MEARBEER =2 A FEAE(CE——
FE)

R -_FT——F+-_A=+—8"
AEEVETAEATFEAENTEARS -

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no
transfers into or out of Level 3 (2011: Nil).

The Group did not have any financial liabilities
measured at fair value as at 31 December 2012 and
2011.

RZF-—ZFR-F——FF+ZA=+—H"
ARRWBEMZLAFEFENHBEEER
MHRIE-

The Company did not have any financial assets and
financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 31
December 2012 and 2011.
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 44. BEBREERERBE

AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise finance lease and hire purchase
contract payables, and cash and short term deposits.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such
as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally forward currency contracts, for
trading purpose.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest
rate risk and market risk. The board reviews and
agrees policies for managing such risks and they are
summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies
in relation to derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the
financial statements.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, jointly-controlled entities and
an associate. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to
credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant. For
transactions that are not denominated in the functional
currency of the relevant operating unit, the Group does
not offer credit terms without the specific approval of
the Head of Credit Control.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale financial assets, equity investments at fair
value through profit or loss, amounts due from jointly-
controlled entities, other receivables and certain
derivative financial instruments, arises from default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to
the carrying amounts of these instruments.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012

AEBZTZSRIA(MTEAIARIN B
MEBHOLEBANERNRE  UREERE
HER ZFeRIAZIEENAERES
NBASERERS AKEBETRUBKEE
REE (Bl ER R R K EMRR) - TER
BEEEXE -

REBEMTEZTERBRAEERR - RH
BEeREKE - FIXREKRETHERR ZEESR
MpEEEABRARZBR  YHMMT o &K
SEERTEERZERERRNTBRE
BaE2.4 -

FERR

AEERSERARGEERFZEZT - KR
EHRAREBERBETRS AEEZR
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, jointly-controlled entities
and an associate, there is no requirement for collateral.
Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/
counterparty, by geographical region and by industry
sector. There are no significant concentrations of
credit risk within the Group as the customer bases of
the Group’s trade receivables are widely dispersed in
different sectors and industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade receivables
are disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments
and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and
projected cash flow from operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use
of bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance leases.
The Group’s policy is that not more than 20% of its
interest-bearing bank borrowings should mature in any
12-month period. 23% of the Group’s debts (defined
as the aggregate of finance lease and hire purchase
contract payables) would mature in less than one year
as at 31 December 2012 (2011: 30%) based on the
carrying values of borrowings reflected in the financial
statements.
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44. BREBERERERBER (&)

FERR (&)

HRAEERSEBANREERFZE=T
AFEZEH AR RBERRETRS  BWEER
BEMAR -EFERRETHEERES HF
FToRWEREERAFNEE c AR AKEE
WM EPEREZDHRAR AR RIT
X A FEEERBRBEESETHORE -

ERASERERERME Y 2 EERRK
E—FEEBE  BRYHRKRM 24

REBETRER

AEEERABRADESHEATAERESE
TRBENER ZTAFIESBTARME
BE (PIanEUERF) MBI B A RBFEE
EBRLRE -

REBMOHBIZLERBETEL FRITERR
BMEREUREBRENFEMHEBEETENF
B NREBRIRER  TZR20%8 5 BIRTT
ERERREAREE RZT—=F+=A
=+—HB BEVBREAMREAERER
B AEE23%(ZZT——F 1 30%) WEK (T
EABEROLREBANENREBESGT) ET
R—EREIH -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities
as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

37 December 2072 —F——F+=-H=+4+—H

44. BREBERERERBER (&)

REBESRRE (&)

contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

RBEHRR  REAHARTRNRRE  A&E
MHAENRBBERAT

Group NEE
2012
—E-—-F
Less than 1to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
DR1F 1E5%5 BiBs5F A&t
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
FET FET FET F#ET
Trade and bills payables ERBER R EE 112,794 - - 112,794
Other payables and accruals Hib kB R EFTRE 171,831 - - 171,831
Finance lease and hire purchase  @ERHLAEE L
contract payables &~ FA 970 3,139 155 4,264
285,595 3,139 155 288,889
2011
Less than 1to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
NEE 1554 B iB5F EE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FHET T T
Trade and bills payables EREREERE 134,920 - - 134,920
Other payables and accruals Eb T RIBREFTZIE 162,746 - - 162,746
Finance lease and hire purchase BMEBENRAEELD
contract payables FEAT SRR 1,196 2,739 - 3,935
298,862 2,739 - 301,601

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2012




Notes to Financial Statements

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as all of the Group’s debts are at fixed interest
rates. The interest rates and terms of repayment of
the finance lease and hire purchase contract payables
of the Group are disclosed in note 30 to the financial
statements.

Market risk

The Group trades in financial instruments, including
derivatives, equity securities and debt securities.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair values or
future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market variables, such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The
Group is exposed to market risk through its derivative
financial instruments and other investments.

The Group has investment guidelines that set out its
overall business strategies, its tolerance for risk and
its general risk management philosophy, and it has
established processes to monitor and control various
trading transactions in a timely and accurate manner.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value
of an asset, liability or highly probable forecast
transaction denominated in a foreign currency
will fluctuate because of changes in the foreign
exchange rate. When seeking to optimise the
returns on its funds available for investment, the
Group may invest in investments denominated in
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar from
time to time.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably
possible change in the RMB exchange rate, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit
before tax and equity.
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Market risk (continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

44. BREBERERERBER (&)

miE R ()

O SMNEmRE (&)

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease) in in profit (decrease)
RMB rate before tax in equity*
ARBER BR B A1 32 Al FE 2
EH (T #mMmCED) Em/ R
% HK$’000 HKS$’000
FET FHET
2012 i
If the Hong Kong dollar ISR TR
weakens against RMB AR w555 2% 732 -
If the Hong Kong dollar WMRB T
strengthens against RMB ARKER (2%) (732) -
2011 —F——%F
If the Hong Kong dollar IR TR
weakens against RMB AR 2% 600 -
If the Hong Kong dollar WMRB T E
strengthens against RMB ARy (2%) (600) -

* Excluding retained profit

(ii) Equity and commodity price risks

Equity and commodity price risks are risks that
the fair values of financial assets and derivative
financial instruments decrease as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and
commodity prices and the values of individual
securities or commodities. The Group is exposed
to equity and commodity price risks arising
from individual investments classified as held
for trading. The Group’s investments are listed
or linked to securities listed on stock exchanges
in Hong Kong and the United States of America
and are valued at quoted market prices or quoted
prices from investment banks.
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(ii) Equity and commodity price risks (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to
every 10% change in the fair value of the financial
assets, with all other variables held constant and
before any impact on tax, of the Group’s profit
before tax and equity, based on their carrying

amount at the end of the reporting period.
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44. BREBERERERBER (&)

miE k()
) Bz REmEEER (&)

T R BN 7S & B BR A AT i N K B v S B
BEENAFE(RBEENREAROEK
HE) BEHINNHEE  MAEHEMBE
EHRFAE BUEARYEBENME
e -

2012 2011
—E—-C—F —ET——%F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Investments listed in: ETYE EmmigE
Hong Kong o 2,979 1,646
Unlisted investments at fair value: JELTIRE  HAFE:
Held for trading FIEEE 2,496 3,063
Capital management BAREHE

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares. As at 31 December 2012, the
Group complied with the externally imposed capital
requirements and there was no indication of breach of
covenants. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

AEBEAEENIZERRRERNEEE
BRBBEEEEARLEENRD  UHEFREN
BALE  DXHHEEBRESEMBERERE -

AEEBEZRINEERARBEEENRR
BEEEEEEARAER UHEELAE -4
B ARERNEREE  AEEAESAEIN
FTREMNKE REEARTRERETHR
BeMRZE——F+-_A=+—8  KXEBH
EFAWBEINMIINEERE R BV EER
RENDE REBEE_ET——FR_T——F
+-A=t+—BLFER EREANBIEZ .
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45. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

as follows:

45. MfiB QB

ARREEMBARZFBWT

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
dAMEY, EBRTROEES ARNRESL
HELARERE BRRRE R HMER BRABEDL TEXK
Direct  Indirect
=3 %
Chinese Information Radio United States US$100,000 - 100 Radio
of America common stock broadcasting
E3E 100,0003 7T EREE
gl
Flash Bright Development Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
Limited o ordinary shares photographic
it ERARAA 5,000,000 7T products
gL BY SV DH
Job Market Publishing Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper
Limited s ordinary shares publishing
KBRS HRBRDA 2B TT HEET
el
Land Profit Development British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Securities trading
Limited Hong Kong ordinary share and investment
EBRABE/ 1ETT EFEENRE
B ¥BR
Perfect Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100 Securities trading
Limited o ordinary shares and investment
HEERERAA 100,000/ 7T EREEMKRE
gl
Premier Printing Group Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Printing
Limited s ordinary shares Nl
HRz KB EBER AT 28T
gl
Sing Tao Magazine Group British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Magazine
Limited Hong Kong ordinary share publishing
EERTEEERAT RERZBE/ 1%7T and advertising
Bk Rl agency
MRETR
EEHE
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45. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 45. B QA TISE (&)
Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
dAMRY, EBRTROEES ARNRESL
HELARER BRRRE R EMER BRABEDL ITREHK
Direct  Indirect
BEE &

Sing Tao (Canada) Limited Canada CA$1 - 100 Investment
mnex common share holding and
1T property holding
el REZER R
ESSEC]
Sing Tao Educational Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Book publishing
Publications Limited 5 ordinary shares EERT

EBHEHREERATF 10,0007 7T

gL
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 - 100 Newspaper
EBBERRAT o ordinary shares publishing
77,650,000/ 7T REHT

el
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$100,000 - 100 Newspaper
Los Angeles Ltd. of America common stock publishing
EE 100,0005 7T REHLT

gL
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$5,550,000 - 100 Newspaper
New York Ltd. of America common stock publishing
xH 5,550,0003 7T WEHT

EgaLe
Sing Tao Newspapers Australia AU$250,000 - 100 Newspaper
Pty. Limited BN ordinary shares publishing
250,000)% 7T REHT

el
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$2,335,000 - 100 Newspaper
San Francisco Ltd. of America common stock publishing
xE 2,335,000 7T WEHLT

el
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd.# United Kingdom GBP100 - 100 Newspaper
S ordinary shares publishing
1005 8 REET

EgaLe
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45. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

406.

45. fIB R BFE (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
FMRYL, BRTROEES Y YN 2
MEAE AR BERKE M AREAR BREBDL TEXHB
Direct Indirect
B GF3

IR EBERKBRIRYG PRC/ RMB23,000,000 - 100 Software
BIE AR Mainland China registered capital development
REL BN AR23,000,0007T Gk

& A
bR ER RS BRI PRC/ RMB50,000,000 - 925 Provision of
BRAR# Mainland China registered capital value-added
REL BN ARMS50,000,0007T PRC business
HMER information
Rfftoh E £ 7
2 EER
BMNTHEPAREERE PRC/ RMB5,000,000 - 100 Wholesale and
BRARE Mainland China registered capital retail trading
RE BN ARS,000,0007T HERTEES

& AR
# Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another # I IE R E Lok A S RS A A B

member firm of the Ernst & Young global network

* The subsidiary is registered as a wholly-foreign- *

owned enterprise under the PRC law

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets and/or liabilities of the Group.

LZXEETEI TR B B X

ZM B AR RRP BRI EMA —HINE
BELE

EZRR LERMIREIBERERAFERE
KERAEEEER HEEFEZIETZH
MZARBMBAR - BEERE > HFIAR
AFAEMEBAR  RESBNRITE-

To give details of all the Company’s subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 26 March 2013.

46. RA P H®E

EEER_TZ=ZF=ZA-t+tREHRAK
BT BARMBRE -
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Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
BgmE 9 A
it R AR iike RO FiiiEsE  EREH  IEGRE
(square feet) %
(F7 ) %
(D PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION:
BEERAZNE:
Located in Hong Kong
TREE

1. Rooms 1401-06, 14/F, Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial 4,279 100 2842 Flash Bright
Car Po Commercial Building, A ER25% [GES Development Limited
No. 37-43 Pottinger Street, miERER AT
Central
IR
TR EHT37-435;

RERFEAE
14181401-06%

2. 7 Chun Cheong Street, Lot No. 39 Industrial 156,798 100 2047 Premier Printing
Tseung Kwan O, HER395% I% Group Limited
Industrial Estate, iR 2 RN
Tseung Kwan O SEBRRA
HER
BRERTXD
#EHTH
Located in Mainland China
gtk

3. Unit 8E, Lan Yuan Mansion, N/A Residential 1,132 100 2064 Sing Tao News
Beijing Jindao Garden, TEH Fx Corporation Limited
No. 1 Xibahe Nan Road, EEHEEEERAT
Chaoyang District,

Beijing, Hebei Province
AL RTHG R
79357 R B 155,
tReBHEE
WILZSEE

4. Units 501 and 502, N/A Commercial 10,064 100 2052 Sing Tao News
The Spaces International Centre, 1N [GES Corporation Limited

No. 8 Dongdaqiao Road,
Chaoyang District, Beijing
EtrmHGE
RABHRSEI 1512

fel PR A

S01Z KS02E

EENBEEERAR
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Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
#EH £9 iR
st R AR iiked RO FifiEsE  EREH  TEGRE
(square feet) %
(FrRR) %
() PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION: (continued)
BEBRZNE: (8)
Located in the United States of America
5. 215 Littlefield Avenue, Lot 7 Industrial 14,900 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
South San Francisco Block 4 I% interest San Francisco Ltd.
KAz
6. 188 Lafayette Street, Lot 40 Industrial 16,200 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
New York Block 473 I% interest New York Ltd.
XAz
7. 17059 Green Drive, Tract No. 26265  Industrial 63,500 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
City of Industry, Lot 7 I% interest Los Angeles Ltd.
Los Angeles KA
(I INVESTMENT PROPERTIES:
REME:
Located in Hong Kong
TREE
1. Rooms 1305-06, 13/F, Inland Lot Commercial 1,632 100 2842 Independent third parties
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 GES (long BUE=
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A ER25% term)
Central (REH)
IR
TR EHT37-435;
RERFAE
13121305-06%
2. Room 1504, 15/F, Inland Lot Commercial 471 100 2842 Vacant
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 GES (long =&
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A ER25% term)
Central (REH)
IR
TR HT37-435;
RERFAE
1521504%
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Schedule of Major Properties

T2VEHE

37 December 2072 —FE—_F+ - H=+—H
Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
BgmE 9 A
it HERES iike RO fri6Es  ERFE  IREAE
(square feet) %
(F7 ) %
(II) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES: (continued)
REWE: (£)
Located in Canada
IR MEA
3. 411-417 Dundas Street West, Part of lots Commercial 23,000 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
Toronto, 6 and 7 [GES interest Newspapers (Canada
Ontario Plan D-116 KA 1988) Limited
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Five Year Financial Summary

HFEFHME

A summary of the published results and of the assets,
liabilities and non-controlling interests of the Group for the
last five financial years, as extracted from the published
audited financial statements, is set out below.

AEEBEZREAMBFEZECNNERE BELA
EANEEREaME DR EC N BEERY
BHRERWAT -

RESULTS E5
Year ended 31 December
BE+=-A=+—HLEEE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E——F 2% ZZ2-ZTF ZZEThF ZZITNF
HKS$°000 HEK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FEITL FET
Revenue A 2,210,908 2,390,903 2,909,661 2,574,964 2,432,780
Profit/(loss) for the year NEEHRF, (EBE) 120,115 138,627 237,241 114,536 (142,014)
Attributable to: AT ALTE:
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE SN 120,229 138,668 240,443 121,139 (141,984)
Non-controlling interests FEFE IR HE = (114) 4D (3,202) (6,603) 30
120,115 138,627 237,241 114,536 (142,014)
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING EE -BERFERESR
INTERESTS
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E--fF —T——% —T-TF —_TTHF —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
Total assets BESE 2,424,191 2,400,672 2,348,924 2,135,531 2,097,652
Total liabilities BEBE (473,118)  (492,137)  (499,429)  (484,934)  (570,101)
Non-controlling interests IR R (196) (310) (35D (32,164) (43,225)
1,950,877 1,908,225 1,849,144 1,618,433 1,484,326
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